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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

BORT Nefwe BNy 20228
STATE LARD GFFiGT BuUiLeNG
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

B505) 827-2434

March 24, 1980

Mr, William F. Carr Re: CASE NO. 6767
Campbell and Black ORDER NO. R=-6288
Attorneys at Law

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico Applicant:

Alpha Twenty-One Production Company

*

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two copies of the above-referenced
Division order recently =2ntered in the subiject case.

(jz:;;:;f%j
VAN Y A Ly
JOE D. RAMEY
Director

JDR/£d

copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X
Artesia OCD X
Aztec OCD
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OXL CONSERVATION DIVISICN

I THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIlL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THL PURPOSE OF

CNARCQTYTATDYNMR

> ——————r - -

CABE NO. 6767
Order No. R-6288

APPLICATION OF ALPHA TWENTY-ONE
PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR TWO NON=~
STANDARD GAS PRORATION UNITS,
UNDAITHUDOX WELL LOCATION, AND
APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

'BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearing at 9 a.m. on February 27,

f1980, at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Richard L.

. Stamets.,

NOW, on this H day of March, 1980, the Division
Director, having considered the record and the recormendations
£ the Ixaminer, and being fully advigsed in the pnremisae,

PINDS:

labove daqiqn;ged.

That the applicent's request for dismissal should be

granted.

IT IS THERIEFORBE OARNDERED

That Casae No, 6767 is hereby dismissed.

DONE at Santa Fe, Hew Mexico, on the day and year herein-

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
/”0$L CONSERVAT DIVISION
oo ya
S A
AT e
* JUE D. RAMEY A~
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MR. STAMETS: Call next Case 6767,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Alpha Twentv-

One Production Company for two non-standard gas proration
unite. unorthodox well location, and approval of infill
drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

MR. STAMETS: Call for appearances in

MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
I'm Williiam F, Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., Santa Fe,
appearing on behalf ‘'of the applicant.

I have one witness who needs to be sworn.

(Witness sworn.)

MR. CARR: Initially, Mr. Examiner, I
would like to point out that when we filed this application
we were requesting a non-standard proration unit that in-
cluded the south half of the northeast quarter of Section
27.

We've been in contact with the USGS and
they have expressed concern about breaking up an existing
unit. and hswve rogucsicd tiat we rile an application and
dedicate only the northwest quarter of Section 27, aad we
wirupuse to do that.

It appears that the case will have to be
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readvertised, and we would like, however, to go ahead and
present our case as it relates to the l1l60-acre nonstandard
proration unit, being comprised of the northwest quarter
cf this section, and also for the well location and the
infiil Ifindings.

MR. STAMETS: I will tell you, Mr. Carr,
that the 150-acre unit, being the northwest quarter of
Section 27, is an existing proration unit in this pool.

MR. CARR: Yes, sir,>it is.

MR. STAMETS: 2And so what we're looking
at here would be an infill well on an existing proration
unit.

MR. CARR: That is correct.

MR. STAMETS: Okay, we'll go ahead and
hear your testimony on this today, and readvertise this
case and get it on as quickly as possible.

MR. CARR: Okay.

WILLIAM P. AYCOCK
heinag called as a witness and havina been Qais

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMIMNATION
BY MR. CARR:

o Will you state your name and place of

D B S A T T P T
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1 residence? H
| 2 f A William P. Aycock, midland, Texas. M
3 o By whom are you employed and in what H
. |
4| capacity? 0
] " S “ A I'ma consultant, employed by Radtke, N
n \\
6 \ Aycock, and Associates: In this coanectinn T am employed i
| |
7 \ by Alpha Twenty-One Production Corporation. ﬂ
|
I ‘
° o RAave yOu previously testified before 1
l
9 \ this Commission and had your credentials as an engineer |
ﬁ; -~
b 3 ™o accepted and made a matter of record?
A1 S |
s mBn .
g g%& A. ves, sir, I have.
-~ 8 —ﬁzr% |
a8 12 C s . . .
3 =% t 93 Are vou familiar with the application
> “ig 13 h
:% 3 in this case? |
1) .
A. Yes, 51T, I am. \
15 . . . |
MR. CARR: Are the quallflcatlons of thlS\
4|
16 . '
witness acceptable? “
17 !
MR. STAMETS: They are. b
18 , \
Q Will you state briefly what alpha Twenty—)
. - |
one seeks with this appllcatlon? ‘
2 L i
- Alpha Twenty—-One's amended application
21
will involve the -—- a non-standard proration unit, com-~ “
52
prising the nocinwest nuarter of Section 27, Township 25 H
2 !
o south, Rangée 37 East, to be dedicated to ~7 will actually \
24 | i\
| contain two proration aniis, the ¥ paso Harrison Federal h
25

2, which is the existing well in the northwest quarter of
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the northwest quarter and the proposed well, which will be

- A
at &

in the southwest quarter of the northwest quarter.

pr-posed location of 1980 feet from the north iine and 560

feet from the wast 1ine of gecticn 27.

MR. STAMETS : How far from the west?

A 560 feet.
rurther, Applicant, alpha Twenty —Cn€
production corpcration seeks & finding that the drilling

of this proposed well is necessary to effectively and

drain that portion of the existing proration unit

ciently
which cannot be SO drained py the existing well.

Q. Mr. Aycock, will you please refer toO

what has been marked Alpha Twonty—One's gxhibit Numbei 0On€

and revievw the information contained thereon for Mr.
Stamets?

MR. STAMETS: pefore we get to that, I

heard something and it certainly wasn't cleaty as to how

this proration anit is going to be operated.

pid you jndicate that you contemplate
+wo aifferent operators on the same -

A. No, sir. we contem“late rwo wells but

a single operator- it's not been determined whether alpha

Twenty—onT or E1 PasO will be tne operator at this time.

One of +rhe WO will be.

vMR. STAMETS: okay - And tne readver-

;
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tisement should clarify that.

MR. CARR: Mr Stamets, in the last --
well, today we've been talking to representatives nf I
Paso, and we will be able tc notify you within the next
couple of days which of the two companies will in fact be
serving as operator.

MR. STAMETS: Okay.

0 Now, Mr. Aycock, will you pleagz refer
to Exhibit Number One and summarize the information con-
tained thereon?

A Exhibit N 2>~ Z%nc is a iand plat of the
area that includes the proposed l60-acre proration unit,
showing the wells on interest, both those that are Jalmat,
classified as Jalmat, and those that are in the Langlie-
Mattix Field, and it shows the traces of two cross sections,
which will be presented in subseguent testimony.

o} Would you now summarize the information
contained on Applicant's Exhibit Number Two?

A Exhibit Numher Two is a structure map
drawn on top of the Yates formation, which covers the ident-
ical area to that shown on Exhibit One, that is the secticn
nounit and the eight svurrounding

sections, a total of a nine-section block.

193 ¥Will vou now refer to your A-A' cCross

section, which has been marked Applicant's Exhibit Number
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Three, and review the information contaired thereon?

A A~-A' is a north/south cross section, the
trace of which is indicated on both Exhibits One and Two,
which proceeds through the area which will be developed by
the proposed well. The proposed well location will be
located between the second well from the lefit and the third
well from the left, which are the E1 Paso No. 2 Harrison
Federal and the El1 Paso No. 1 Harrison Federal.

The original filings for these as opera-
tor were in the name of Olson and the properties were later

acquired by El Paso, but the origlual [1iings in

the Corn
nmission's files reflect the operator's name as Olson, and
that's why it's so indicated on this cross sectionm.

You can see from a perusal of the cross
section that as has been the case in the past, most of the
wells are completed in the Yates formation. Several of
them are also completed in a portion of the Seven Rivers
formation, which is included in the Jalmat pool designation.

We would anticipate on this one that
probably the primary pay would be the Yates, but 1iRely
that portion of the Seven Rivers which is included in thec
Jalmat would be prospectively productive, also.

0. Will you now summarize the information

contained on Applicant's Exhibit Number Four?

B. Exhikit Number Four is cross section
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B-B', the trace of which is indicated both on the Exhibits
One and Two and on the index map that is in the lower right—!
hand corner of Exhibit Four, and it is an east/west cross
section thr;ugh the well to the immediate south of the pro-
vosed location, the El Paso Harrison Federal 1, which you
will note is the third well from the lefthand side of this
exhibit.

Once ayain it shows the -- what the forma-
tion -- character of the formations are and what have heen
the practice of the operators in completing wells in this
field, and basically the Yates is the major pay zone with

consideration being given tn that portion of the Seven

Rivers that's included within the Jalmat pool designation,

once again. |

As expected, the -- all of the prospectiv
formations are quite consistent and are found in an expéctedi
place throughout the area. There are no particular geologic

anomalies.

Q Mr. Aycock, will you refer to your letter1

which has been marked Applicant's Exhibit Number Five, and
review the information contained therein in detail for the

Examiner?

A Exhibit Number FPive is the letter from --

directed from me to Alpha Twenty-One Production Company, in

care of Mr. Phipps, which sets out the charge that I was i
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given in performing the study for Alpha Twenty-One, which

was first of all to determine whether or not the proposed

well would be expected to recover gas otherwise unrecoverabl%.

e —11 Lo oo Py —VYacn  carrrsaiiiy ) ~ T mais~I AA: + 3
G aii, O estimate the awouill. ©f such additiconal

Secon

(o7

anticipated gas recovery. Third of all, to assess the risk
associated with drilling of the proposed well. And fourth,
to advise Alpha Twenty-One as to the effect of the proposed
well on the preveniion of waste and protection of correla-
tive rights.

I might add in this connection that we
will subsequently —-- it specifically mentioned in the letter
but it is without an infill finding which allows the new
gas price under the Natural Gas Policy Act. It would be
an economically imprudent decision, in my opinion, to drill
this well. We will subsequently show why in the -- through-
out this letter, where the vhysical reservoir data is pre-
sented that will, I hope, document that position.

I have summorized it here on the first
page and have asse;ted that I believe the preponderance of
evidence indicates that the proposed well will recover gas
otherwise unrecoverable, and I have based this both on the
fact that certain of the wells in the immediate vicinity
of the rroposed proration unit exhibit abnormally low gas

recovery factors, and others exhibit -- those wells, a por-

tion of those wells also indicate 1978 shut-in wellhead

M
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pressures, which would be considered high for the Jalmat
Field at this stage of depletion.

I believe both of those in a qualitative
sense indicate that there is gas that would otherwise be
inrecnverabhle.

The gas recovery being less, is probably
dus ©o the ;, a5 has been experienced
the Jalmat Field, when the reservoir pressure gets extremely
low, even though I don't anticipate that there is an ef-
fective water drive in the sense of maintaining pressure,
water production problems are experienced and this generally
results in a loss of gas productive capacity that's precipi-
tous and abnormal at the time that the water production
becomes a problem and generally results in a well being
prematurely abandoned as compared with what would have been
the case had the preduction de;line trend continued along
the -- that trend that was established prior to the time
that water production was experienced.

There is also quite a variation in shut-
in wellhead pressure and because many of these wells were
completed in the ‘40s and ‘50s and experienced extreunely
high potentials and very great productivity, I don't think

that the difference in -~ 1 would not anticipate with the

long shut-in times that are reguired by this Commission in

submitting the periodic shut-in wellhead pressures, I would

;
| ‘

-
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not anticipate with thathigh permeability that we would have

-t
N

abnormally low pressures due to incomplete buildup. I
think it's more likely that there is fluid in the hole or

tiiat there has peen simply depletion of certain areas of

thc €ield to the point that the static pressure is an ade-
quate representation as ~- as measured, of what the indivi-
dual well drainage areas are.

Tf that is correct, then that would also
say that there is gas that cannot otherwise be recovered
except by the drilling of additional weils in this area.

In addition, as I will further discuss,
I have compared the effective calculated drainage areas for
all of the wellis that were considered in this sample, and
as you will note, there is an extreme variation from a

minimum of 14 acres to a maximum of 300 acres with a statis-—

tical median of 108 acres “~ I mean'a mean of 108 acres, and a median

I
01 (83

2 acres. with a standard deviation of 92 acres, indi-
; r
cating once again that it's not a normal frequency distri-
bution and that the variation is guite large, indicating

that portions of the reservoir are not being adequately !

drained by the existing wells.

To summarize at this point, I think that

the preponderance cf technical and reservoir information

available indicates that the proposed well will likely

recover gas iiat woulsd otherwise be unrecoverable. Further i
1

|
|
|
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in an attempt to estimate the amount of additional gas recovery
that's anticipated from the proposed well, I took a twofold
method of estimate.

One 1s relying completely upun the blind
method of analogy and comparing what statistical experience
has been, which I expect would prove tu be optimictic becanse
much of that experience was accumulated at reservoir pres-
sures much higher than likely prevails in the vicinity of the
proposed well at this time.

Nevertheless, it also illustrates guite
a large variation from a minimum of l6-million to a maximum

of 6.4-billion, with a statistical mean of about 1.6-~billion

cubic feet per well, and a statistical median of about 1-billiom

per well, with a standard deviation of about 1.7-billion per
well., Once again, being very large, indicating that the
spectrum of data available in the immediate vicinity do not
comprise a normal statistical distribution and therefor do
not -- probably do not represent data points that have --
that belnng to single populations but multiple populations.
In a further attempt to provide a basis
for estimating what the recovery could be, I've taken a
statistical approach once again, but that statistical approach
was applied to the volumetric parameters that are necessary
in making a volumetric calculation. The wells from which

those were extracted are indicated. whe parfamciers themselves

]
i
i
:t
1

|
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and their values that were used in this calculation are in-
dicated; porosity 22 percent above volume; connate water
saturation 21.3 percent of net effective pore space; net
effective pay 74 feet; estimated drainage area of 74-1/2
acres; and shut-in wellhead pressure, 123 psia.

17 - 4T 5
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recovery for the well is only 48-million cubic feet, which

is much nearer the minimum that was derived from a statistical

comparison of all the available experience in the area than
it is to any of the other parameters, i.e. maximum or the
median or mean, pardon me.

So I would have to conclude from this
that, as has been my experience throughout the Jalmat Field,
in the studies that I have made, that the expectations, the
spectrum of possibilities is guite large, ranging f[rom an
obviously unattractive reserve figure, no matter what the
price, to one that could be guite attractive, depending
upon the experience. I would expect that the probabilities
are that it would range closer to the minimum than it would
to tﬁe maximum, which certainly does not provide a precise
measure of it, and for the purposes of this letter, I have
assumed that the most probable recovery for the well would

be halfway between the minimum and halfway between the mean

s .o [ | [ e v.orba 3 RS
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1 That likely will not be the result from
2
2 drilling this well, but as in all cases where unusual varia-
3 tions in data have tc ke considered, which is most of the
4 cases that I've looked at in twenty~five years, an operator
L] -
5 has to have some basis for making a decision as to whether
6 to drill or not to drill.
7 Cbviocusly, in this case Mr. Phipps and
8 Alpha Twenty~One Production Company believe that they have
8 a chance of achieving a reserve that is attractive or we
o« .
4 3 10 would not be here. If they really thought that we were going
C L5t
2 QQE 1 to get numbers on the size of the minimum or the fact that
- Q3%
(WP 3] , . . .
. :§§' 12 results from the statistically derived volumetric calcula- i
E &35
= 5& 13 tion, we would not be here.
&
b In any event, the risk is considerable
1 of not achieving an economic well, simply because of the
16 experience that is available in the immediate area, and it
n is for that reason that I have indicated previously that I
18 could not recommmend in all conscience the drilling of a
"~ well without the pricc incentive which would reduce that riskKy
% Basically, tbhe rest of the letter 1is
21 . . .
elaboration and summary of the points that I have discussed
in some detail and as backup is included a table with all
- eighteen wells andthe results of the studies that I've been
24 ) .
able to make, including all of the data that is available
.| |
i from either the Commission's files or from commercial source#,

f

]
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i 1
that was used as a basis for the numerical results that
2 I've previously presented to you, and that are summarized
E ? 1 in Lhc lot+er
- 4
0. Mr. Aycock, will yvou now refer to Ap-
5 . . . . . -
plicant's Exhibit Number Six and review this for Mr. Stamets?
1] Sa . . . .
A Exhibit Number Six consists of rate/time
7 . . .
curves for those wells that are included within the sample
8 L. ‘o . . . - .
that are still active, and a relationship between cumulative
9 . .
productiocn per well and wellhead shut-in pressure, both
o« 10 || . . . . :
“w 3 included to provide the Conservation Commission with -- with
S=5f M .
s §§§ further documentation over and above the table that was
e x -
®aE2 12 , ‘ s :
F o5 attached tc the previous exhibit for the conclusions that
&L e
> 2= 13 i
= 3 are drawn therein.
@ "
Q Mr. Aycock, why is Alpha Twenty-One
1] . .
proposing to drill at the proposed location?
16 . s .
A The geological conditions in the area
17 3 »
dictate that thie well be drillied in the moot westerly loca-
18 . . )
tion that can be practically achieved on acreage that is
19 .
available simply to get away from poor reservoir conditions
2
that have been experienced immediately to the east of this
- 21
. proration unit.
_f 0 aAnd how did Alpha Twenty-One acgquire
- its interest in this proration unit?
24
A Ly a farm-in from El Pacsc Natural Gas i
= |
|
Company. i
1
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MR. STAMETS: These exhibits will he
admitted.
MR. CaARR: 2And we have nothing further

on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. STAMETS:
o Mr. Aycock, { presume you are aware that
under the new rules of FERC and the 0il Conservation Division

that you can get infill findings approved after the well

has been drilled and completed.

A Yes, sir.

0. How much will this well cost?

A In the neighberhood of $200G,000.

Q. And how much production -~ well, look

at this different. $200,000, how much money would an opera-

ter h order to pay out this well and make
a reasonable profit?
A You mean gross money, including that

that will be attributable to the royalty and overriding

royalty interests?

Q. Taxes --

A In the neighborhocd of at least $300,000.

That wanld nnt he an adeaquate profit but it would provide

-~ e

some margin of profit. $350 to $400,000 would be an amount,
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Oof grouss recouvery ihat would ~-- would not be something that
would be pursued ir these times of 16-1/4 percent prime
interest rates, but would prevent it from being an economic

burden rather than an cconcmic benefit.

0. Mow, whiat would the price of gas be if
this well is not found to be a necessary infill well?
A I suspect in the neighborhood of eighty

cents.

0 And what would the price be if this is

a necessary well?

A In the neighborhood of $2.00.

Q You're estimating as best you can 668-
million?

A That's the difference between --

Q. 680-million.

A Yes, sir.

Q And how much is that at eighty cents 13

thousand and $2.00 a thousand?

A Well, at eighty cents a thousand, that's
going to be in the neighborhood of $400,000 and at $2.00 a
thousand, it's going to be in excess of a Million Dollars,

about a Millioen Two.

0. Under those circumstances, then, how

can you -- well, why would you say that a $400,000 prospect

would not be s economical venture to drill?
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A Becausc I don't think that it justifies

the inevitable risks that are taken of getting one that's
more nearly the minimum type well than the maximum. I think
an operator that proceeded along those lines would -~ would
probablv come teo economic Seicf shorily.

Q. Do you f[oresee any circumstances under
which a well conld be drilled as an infill well and no proof
thereafter that that well resulted in additional gas reccvery

from the reservoir?

A I'm -- I'm sorry, Mr. Stamets, I'm not
understanding your guestion. You mean --

1) Ckay.

A You mean could a case be put on after ‘
the fact rather than before? ;

Q No. Do you conceive of any -- any in-

stance at all where you couldn't prove after the fact that

the well was necessary?

A Well. T think the prgbklem more than the
proof would be the fact that it would be difficult for me

to recommend accepting the inherent risks that are involved

without being able to have some idea of what the return might

be beforehand. |

Q Well, I'm trying to dztermine if there

is any risk.

A Well, I think there‘s a significant risk

N T T
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that you may get a ~- you may g2t a well about like that

that exists out there, that’s making roughly a2 million a

Qo Well, if you got a well like that, would
you have zany difficenlty in proving that two wells would not
produce -- would you have any difficulty proving that two

wells on that proraticn unit with identical conditions would
not produce more than one well?

A No, I'd have a ~- 1I'd have a severe time
coming up here before you and trying to convince you that
as depleted as it was, that the secoud well was necessary.

Q Certainly makes a lot of sense.

2 The experience, as the Commission is
well aware, has been that most of the wells that have been
drilled under the Natural Gas Policy Act have -- have found
reserves that were attractive or the applications would not |
still be being made, but nevertheless, in =ach one of them
you have to face the fact that we don't know what the data
that's available really means in terms of what areas of the

resexrveir do the data points represent.

The best we can do is infer what they
represent through a combination of log analysis and the
calculation of the size of the reservoir from the extrapo-

lation of the P/z cum curves, but remember, once again that’

a une dimencionz2l mndel. It's not a two dimensional model.
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So we can say how big it is but we don't
¥now in what directions it runs, and very likely it's quite
irregular; if it fits all the natural systems with which I'm
familiav,., it's brobably guite irregular ir nature.

So if we had some way to —-- to have a
two dimensional answer, I could agree with you that the situ-
ation might be different. Unfortunately, there's -- the data
that's available to us does not provide us a two dimensinnal
answer. It only provides us a one dimensional answer.

0. Would you say that the best data available
would be derived after the well is drilled or during the
process of drilling?

) Oh, no guestion about that.

0 Can you state that this well will not be
drilled if the infill findings are not made?

A Unzquivocally I can state that, yes, sir.

o Would you run by me one more time your
reasons for that unequivocal statement?

A Well, an investor at the present time can
draw in excess of 10 percent interest rate by putting his
money in a risk-free type investment. And even if he's in
a high income tax bracket, he will probably get in the vici-
nity of an insured return cof 6 or 7 percent on his money

without taking any -- any of the risks that are inherent

in this type of project.
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-
L So I think that -- that most people who
2 are professionals in the o0il and gas business are not going
3 to undertake a prospect to drill, ccmmitting this amount of
- 4 money, unless they feel like they have a chance to -~ to
5 achieve significantly higher returns on that moncy than
" ~7 " 8 would be available to them if they took a risk-free position.
- . 7 And commercial paper has been available at that rate with a
R 8 prime at 16-1/4. I quite frankly haven't had time to check
9 it, but usually commercial paper will gc for several points
g 5 10 above what the prime interest rate is for the obvious reason.
1 B ‘
g zg: ] Yyou Guu'itL have a lcan -~ voun dnn't have a bank loaning the
- O =23
« é%g 12 money to one of the Fortune 500, you've got a different type
F 5% Y Y g9 Y
R
* > =i . . . .
= 3“ 3 of situation in general, where the -- even dgreater interest
g L1
rates are available than that.
- s I would not be too surprised to see
16 availakle interest rates on low risk commercial papcxr be in
17 the range of 20 percent shortly, if they're not already
18 e
b When you ctart talking about returns of
that type with a ~- with a comparatively insignificant degree
# 21 . .
of risk, then it becomes apparent that anybcdy that has
2 . o |
money to invest, there are othexr ways to alleviate tax burdens
besides drilling wells.
e’
24
I have never been able to recommend that
= | N
a client driii a well strictlyv as a way to minimlze 1lncome

IR MR e adiede Laaand L
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tax burdens. My feeling is if they are not an economic
project that will stand on their own, then they're not a
business proposition that's gocd for the investor or good
for the publiic aib larye, four thal watter, because the re-
sources could be better used elsewhere to provide economic

gain that would benefit not conly the investor but society

as a whole.

So I believe that extraordinary returns,
particularly when we're talking about a degree of risk which d
conld bhe compared U0 a low -- a low risk type wildcat, is |
about what you're taking here. You know the formation's
there. You know that at one time it contained gas in com-
mercial quantities. You know that if you find gas the likeliny
hood is it will be available to you in commercial rates.
What you de not know for sure is, is it going to contain
enocough gas to pay for the well or are you going to find that
the water encroachment, from whatever source, whether from
above, below, or from some remote area, has reached the point
that you're not able to —-- either not able to maintain com-
mercial rates of production, or you simply drill into a de-
pleted reservoir in which there is -- there is insufficient |

gas to pay for the well, however the rate at which it's

recovered.
Sn T Aan'+ —- T could nct recemmend, and

I don't think -- as you krnow, Mr. Phipps and I've been
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working tcgether for ten years, and I hope he relies on my
judgment after all this time to some degree, and I unequivo-
cally couid not recommend the well with -- with the types
of risk thai wo'rzs *+21lking around here, without the incentive
of having the price. I

Q. And the basis for this recoimendation is
totally related to the investment risk.

A Yes, sir. I think the physical risks,
other than what the reserves and deliverability are going to
be, arc mcdecst because of the depth of the wells that we're
talking about, and certainly we're drilling in a trend.

Now, this well has more risk than the
ordinary one because there is no question that we're -- that
wa're running out of permeability in the Jalmat zone, due to
the fact that we -- we have to go north and east of here
to find Jalmat wells, and we have two dry Jalmat depth wells
located in the same section that were never completed at all
because they wouldn't yield gas in commercial guantities.

5o I think we have, in addition to the
norrmal risk factor that we have in the Jalmat development,
which I've dwelt upon, that is the degree of depletion and

whether nr not water is going to be found, or whether to

+he point that you cannot initially achieve and maintain

commercial gas flow rates, we've got somewhat of an additionj
{
i

!
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problem here. 1 admit, since we're drilling between two H
';1

wells that have been completed in it, that it appears that H

at the location we've requested that risk would be minimized.
If we had to drill it at any other location on that 160, I
+1ink that risk would be many fold greater than it is at
that location. SO by the request being phrased as it is,
we've attempted to minimize that degree of risk and put it
more or less in the context of a normal infill Jalmat
location; i.e. one in which it is totally surrounded on all
sides by either currently producing or formerly produc tive
Jalmat gas wells.

0. Alpha Twenty-One has had a number of
these cases. Have any of those wells been completed yet?

A Yes, sir, most of them have been.

Q Have any of them found the formation
drained to the condition of the original well?

A I can't tell you specifically because
all I‘ve done is to discuss them in terms of general para-

meters. So far the experience nas been aquite good, but then

After the money is recovered that went
into drilling them, if they're still producing at some kind
of reasconable rates, then I can give you a legitimate and

conscientiously correcti ancwer to that. Right now I could

not, even had I studied them in detail.
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But at the present time the initial rates
have been -- have been adequate to indicate that they are

probably going to be attractive investments.

Q. Do you kncw cf any wells that have been
drilled under these circumstances that would not have been
attractive?

A Well, one of Alpha Twenty-One's is in
doubt, even from the first, and it appears that they en-
countered a zone in which they lost circulation, and the
reason for it was that severe depletion had taken place, and
that well bas not responded as ilas been typleail, and iioway
be that it never will respond.

MR. STAMETS: &ny other gquestions of
this witness?

MR. PADILLA: I have a couple, Mr.

Examiner.

CROSS EXAMINATION
0. Mr. Aycock, it seems to me that Mr.
Stam ing up with -- rr interpreting vour
conclusions as being solely one of economics, whether this

well is a good investment or not. But in referring and

looking back at, say, Exhibit Number Two, can you explain

o
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T
1 to me why, based on that structure map, why that well as
2 | proposed is -~ should be located there?
3 A Well, you're on the flanks of a lccal
4 atructural ancmaly at which the general experience is that
5 whenever you have those, the sand gualityv is of better char-
6 acter than it is other places, and you'll notice the way we
’ 7 have interpreted the available data, if you get to -- if you
8 were to drill that well to the east, you would ke out in an
9 | area in which the rate of dip is very flat, there is no
4 . . .
é = 1o structural anomaly associated with it, and the industry ex-
o §§
g ;%; n perience has been that they haven't been able to success-
- o) 5 b i
D23 ; .
3 1%% 12 fully complete Jalmat wells in that region for that reason.
o arE 13 .
o a There's no -- there's no pay quality there. There's no com-
) 14
mercial reservoir available to you. On the eastern edge
15 . . -
you would have extreme risk of encountering that type of
1€ situation.
17 . C s co s
0. Znd in explaining Exhibits Three and
18 . . . s .
I weny von said that there were no geologic anomalies in there,
19 _ , . .
and it seems to me then that the well up in the northwest
20 _ .
quarter of that section there, and the well down beiow,
21 - = a.n
which would be, I guess, the El Paso No. 1, would -- wouia
a »
drain that area of any hydrocarbons.
23 . L
", A Well, they probably did drain it at one
24 - 3 . .
5 time,; but vou see. the problem with drainace is it's not a
25
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{ censtant. It depends on the available energy, which is
2 measured by the reservoir pressure, and if depletion takes

3 place, gas can move over a shorter and shorter distance,

4 because there's less energy available to move it at commer-

3

5 cial rates.
. - 6 So it’s quite common in gas reservouirs
N 7 that -- at all depths, that they have to be infill drilled
- 8 later in the life of them to be able to maintain the rates
s of withdrawal from the reservouir, and that's =zimnlyv all we're
o« B 19 talking about here.
g B
d‘ﬁgg 1" 0 Then you're saying that neither one of
522s
e 12 those wells would drain gas from under the area of the pro- |
- = é“ 13 posed location?
<
7] . .
g A Not in the time frame that makes any
15 sense in terms of human life, no. They might if you could

16 keep them producing for 100 years, but it would not be some-

| i

17 thing that would have any benefit as far as the resource |
2 valie toc -—- to contemporary society, no.
L 0 well, what are vou basing that on, pcro-
» sity, then?
7 ” A I'm not following you.
0. Wel ., are you basing your conclus:on OO
porosity or -—-

- 24 A No, I'm basing my conclusion on the fact H

% | |
I that the permeaviliiy - ihe sifoltive nermeability as 1t *

i i d ¢
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exists in nature; is a factor, is a physical characteristic \
of the rock as modified by the amount of conate water

it contains. l
The amount of gas that can be flowed \
ver any given distance is a function of how much enerdy
is available in the reservoir. Thal energy 1S measured DY
the static pressure. As the static pressure declines COT~

mercial flow rates cannot be maintained over the distances \
that they were during the time when the reservoir pressurc

was high. Therefor, in order toO pe ablc 2 withdraw, con-

cinus o withdraw das at commercial rates, more wells have

e T
o

to Le drilled so the gas doesn't have to move as far from

where it exists in the ground to 2 wellbore where it can be

1
recovered. \
0. Are you then recommending, SaY¥: would Q

you reconmend A0-acre spacing for this area for financial &
|

gas recovery -~ for commercial gas recovery? \
r 1 think it wonld depend on what happens \

i

to the proposed well. 1If it measures a significantly higher\
reservcoir pressure than either of the two wells that bracket\
l

!
hoth north and south, that could well be a proper cen- W

9] in efieci YOUuIT cnla bhasis for -7 for

]

!
F\
aying that this infill well should be allowed is not reallythl
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based on enginezering or geological data, but strictly on

statistical data.

A No, that's not correct. The engineering
data that I presented has been organized in a etaticiicoi

form but it's engineering data, and it clearly shows that
the -~ that the normzl ocuncrisnon in +ha nran has Lbeenn that
wells have not drained anything like the spacing on which
they're drilled.
MR. PADILIA: I have no further questions.
MD, ETAMETS:  Anv nther gnectiane? The
witness may be excused.

Anything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Hearing concluded.)
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! | wm. eTAMETS: Call next (as¢ £767. \
1]
2 “ mn  PADILLA: Application of Alpha Twenty«Q
\ 1
2 L fies Production Company for two aon-standard ¢as proration ‘
4 units, unoxrthodox well location, and apprOVal 5€ infill %
\
5 \ drilling, Lea County. eV voyico.
e Ul
- \ vn | STAMETS: call for appearances in
7 this case. u
g 8 mm, ChRp: D&Y i+ please the rxamniner, “
o s T'm William F. Carr, carpbell and Black, P- A., Santa Fe; “
o«
B = 10 appearing on behalf of the applicant. *
G £g \\
: 4 1" ‘s .
g ;%ﬁ 1 have one witness whn necds +to bhe SWOXii. i
o x:z
2333 v \
- Fas) |
3 §~ o \ {witness sworn.) 1
i
» " |
o \ \\
15 \ L , . '
| MR. CARR: Tnitially, Mr. pxaminer, I “
16 . . ‘
would like to point out that when wWe filed this appllcation %
17
we wvere requesting a non-standard proration anit that in- ﬁ
18
W ciuacd the south half of the northeast quarter of Section
|
27. f
2 1\
yla've been in contact with the UsGs and \
ra
| ¢hey have expressed concern about preaking up an existing \
2 \\ |
o unit, and have requested that we file &ai a;plication and “
23
; “ dedicate only the northwest quarter of Section 27, and we “
7’ ‘,
| |
propose to do that. %
% \ '
\

It appears that the case will have toO be “

_
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readvertised, and we would

o}

¢, hownver, *no g0 nhead and
present our case as it relates to the 168-acre nonstandaxd

proration unit, being comprised of the northwest quarter

2 AL d m emvde ard alen far Yo wall lacation and the

A Mot bl b M e e sy

infill findings.
MP, STAMETS: I will tell you, Mr. Carr,
that the 160-acre unit, keinc the northwest guartexr of

Section 27, is an existing proration unit in this pool.

]

- L T . - d aa da 4o
ik LTy, DALy AL ADe

MR. CA

by

MR. STAMETS: 2And so what we're looking
at here would be an infill well on an existing proration
unit.

MR. CARR: That ig correct.

MR. STAMPTS: Okay, we'll go ahead and
hear vour testimony on this today, and readvertise this
case and get it on as quickly as possible.

MR, CARR: Okay.

WILLIAM P, AYCOCK
being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

his oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

NIPECT NXAMITIATION

2Y MR. CARR:

Q Will ycu state your name and place of

P T T
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residence?

o, Villiam . AYCOUR, Midland, Toaaos

G By whom arc you employed and in what
capacity?

A I'm a consultant, cmployed by Radtke,
Aycock, and Associates. In this conncciticon T am enployved
by Alpha Twenty-One Production Corporation,

) Have vou proviously testified before

thia Commission and had vour credentials as an engineer
accepted and made a matter of reccrd?

A Yes, sir, T have.

Q Are vou faniliar with the application

in this case?

b4

- L .
A, Yes, sir, am

MR. CARR: Are che qualifications of this

witness acceptable?

MR, svarpmed:  Tusy are.
0 Wwill you state hriefly what Alpha Twenty-
One secks with thie amnlication?
A ‘Alpha Twentv-One's zmended application

will involve the -- a neon-standard proration unit, com-
prising the ancrthwect quarier of fection 27, Township 25
South, Range 37 East, to be dedicated to -- will actually

contain two proraticn units, the T1 Pasce Harrison Federal

2, which is the existing well in the northwest quartar of

TP TP PP TTPRNT TP ORI E N BT
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the northwest quarter ard &he procczs” well, which will be

4

in tho gouthwest onrrtor of

the norihwast quarter, at a
proposed location of 19022 foot from the north line and 560
feet from the west iine of Section 27.

MR, 8TATTO e Vaw far from the west?
T 560 font,
+, 2lnha Twantv-One
Produciion Cormenration, noeke » fir-ding that the drilling
of this propusad well is necessary to effectively and effi-
ciently drain that‘portion of the ewnisting proration unit
which cannot be so dArained hv the culsting well.

0. Mr., Aycock, will you please refer to
what has bkaen marled Alpha Tweniv-One's Ixhibit Number One,

and review the informatiorn contained thereon for Mr.

Stamets?

th

e SRR AT AT - ©
MR, ETAVETS: e

ore we get to that, I

heard scomething and it certainly wasn't clear, as to how

«

[ \

this proration unit is going to o operated,

1
o N

voun indicate that you contemplate

two Alffeorent operatnrs on the cane --

[ 1a, eic . we contemplate two wells but
a sinmle osperator. Tt's nnt Lzern determined whether Alpha
Twenty-0One or Rl Pas~ i1l be the operatery ai this time.
™M~ of the tuo will he.

M STARMETS: Okay. And the rzadver-
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tiserent should clarifr that,

TR, TR My, sgamots, In thie lasht -
well, today we've bhoeon talking o rernresantatives of E1
Pacao, 2nd wo will bs ahkls o notdfy vou within the asext

couple of days which of tho twe commanies will in fact be
serving as oparator.
MR, STAMITS:  Okav.

0 Now, r. Aveock, will you pleasc irefer
to Eyvhibit Mumber Onn and surmarize the information con-
tained thereon?

- Exhibit Mumber On2 is a land plat of the
area that includes the pronosed l60-acre proration unit,
showing the wells on interest, both those that are Jalmat,
classifisd as Jalmat, and those that are in the Tanglie-
Mattix Field, and it shows ithe iLraces of two cross sections,
which will be presented in subsequent testimony.

n, Would you now surmarize the information
contained on Applicant's Fxrhibit Number Two?

A Uxhihit Yumber Two 1s a stiuciyirc map

drawr on top of the Vates formation, which covers the ident-

icai area tc that showm »n Exhibit One, that is the secticn
containing ths proration unit znd £ha eight survounding
sactinng, a total of a aine-section block.

~ i1l «ou oaoe rafer to vour A-A' cross
sectlon, whiich has baen marked Apnlicant's Fxhibit umber

1

1

l

b
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tThree, and review the information contained thereon?

A A-A' is a norwn/south: Ccruss S82tion  thn
trace of which is indicated on both Exhibits One and Two,
which proceeds through the area wiich will be developed by
The pyapneed well, The proposed well location will be
located between the second well from the left and the thira
wall from the left, which are the L1 Paso No. 2 Harrison
Federal and the El1 Paso No. 1 Harrison Federal.

The original filings for these as opera-
tor were in the name of Olson and the properties were later
acguired by £l Paso, but the original filings in the Com-
mission’'s files reflect the operator's name as Ulsun, ana
that's why it's so indicated on this cross section.

You can see from a perusal of the cross
section that as hag been the case in the past, most of the
wells are rompleted in the Yatzss tormation. Several of

Tt are aicc Somrlataed in a vortion of the Seven Rivers

formation. which is included in the Jalmat pool designation.

We would anticipate on thig one tiat
probably the primary pay would e (ha Yates, hnt Tikely
that portion of the Seven Rivers which is included in the
Jalmat would be prospectively productive, also.

18 Will you now summarize the information
contained on Applicant's Exhibit Humber Four?

A Exhibit Nimber Four is cross section
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B-L', =he trace of wiiich v i:dierats 1 Poth an tho Exhibits

hand corner of Exhibi% Tour, and it 1s an -cast/west cross

- PO L A T T P S RN S ' 14 -~
Sotion bbhireough the +w011 fo =he immodiate south

!

i

posed location, the Rl Paso Harrison ¥ederal 1, which you
gida of +hisn

exhibit.

-~ . . .
P PR U e, -
Onese adain Ln ToWo

%3

e ~~ whatbt the
tion -~ character of the form-:ions ora and what have been
the practice of the ¢ erators in comnleting wells in this
field, .. »sasically the Yates is the major pay zone with
consideration being givewn ©Z toait prrtioan nf the Saeven
Rivers that's included within fhe Jalmat pool designation,
once again.

As expzacted, the -- all of the prospective
formations are gquite consistent and are found in an expected !
place throucgheout the arsa. Tiaere are no particular geologic

anomalies.

n Mr, Avcocr, will vou refer to your letter
which has beaen marked aprlicant’s Tyhibit Fwaer Pive, and

vicy the information contained therein in detaill for the

=
7]

trs

vaminar?

A Twhibit lumber Five 13 tho letrtar €from —--

directed from me ts Rlnha Twenty-One Production Commany, in

care of Mr. Phipps, which sets out the charge that I was
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given in perfoming the study for I\I_:‘}h,] "j",;f}nr_:.‘;---!_‘n}o'_ wnioch

was first of all to deterrmine whethor or not the nroposed

well would be expetted to rz=cover cas otherwise unrecoverablﬁ.
Second of all, to estimate the amount of such additional
anticipated gas recovery. Tihlrd of all, TO assess L Lisn
associated with drilling of the preposed well. And fourth,
to advise Alpha Twenty-~Cne as to the effect of the proposed
well on the prevention <¢f wastc and protection of correla-
tive rights.

kS

n this connection that we

H-

I micht add

1]

»n
1

will subsequently -- it specifically menticned in the lettery
but it is without an infill finding which allows the new
gas price under the Natural Gas Policy Act. It would be
an econonically imprudent decision, in my opinion, to drill
this well., We will subsequently show why in the -- through-
out this lokter, whera the vhysical reservoir data is nre-
sented that will, I hopc, document that position.

i have sweaidissd it horo onm vl

page and have assertzd that I believe the preponderance of

evidence indicates that iz zropcesed well will recover gas

5

ctherwise unreccverzlile, and I have based this Loth on the

-

¢

- - dou
-

fact that czriain «f th: wellis in the lrmediate vicinity

<
G
jo
<4

of the proposed proration unit exhibit abtrnermally lew gas

)

recovery factors, ana others exhiblili -~ thoss welils, a por-

tion of those wells also indicate 1278 shut-in wellhead

g it
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pressuares, which would be considerel high for

I belicvo both of those iun a qualitative

sense 1indicate that there 135 gas that would otherwice he

unrecoverable,
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low, even though I don't antici
Fartive water Arive in +he senan nf mainténining pressure,
water p»roduction problems are 2upericnced and this generally
results in a loss of gas productive capaciity that's precipi-~
tous and abnormal at the time that the water production
tecomes a piroblem and generally results in a well being
prematurely abandoned as compared with what would have been
e case had the production decline trend continued along
the -- that trend that was estahlished prior to the time

.
that water producticn was ciuperianced.

comloteaed in the '"202~ and 205 and ewrericncced cntremely
. : . - o ) _
high rotentirls and very or~at productivity, T don't think

that the Aifferesncs in -~ I would not anticipate with the

long zhut-in times thet are recuired by this Cormmission in

€]

submitting the periodic shut-in wellhead pressures, I would
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QUL aincaTrptEE whdh et aion grrnc:m;;;:y vhat we vould have “
|

!

- , . i

abnormally low pressares duae 0 inconplete suildup. I il
’1

think it's nore jikely et caere A8 c1yid in the hole or 1

that there has peen simply Jdepletion of certain areas of

the field to the poiut Tiial Dot cratic Dressure is an auer
1l
guate represeunid ation an —o &3 scasuraed, of what the indivi- W
dual well drainage arcas ak-- “
1€ that 3 corract, then £hat would also “

say that there 1is gas “voe cannct otherwise be recovered

except by he drilling of additi jonal wells in this area.

-  ~Aafdirion. A8 T will furtinexr discuss,

I have compared i€ effactive calculated Arainage areas for |

all of the walls that were considerad in this sanple . and

as you will note, therc is an axtremne variation from a

minimum of 14 acres to o maximum of 300 acres with a statis-

rical median of 108 acxes I pean a mean of 108 acres, andl a median

of 62 acres, with a standard dowviation S£ ©2 acres, indi-

cating once s, ain rhat it's nev @ jornal Efrequency distri-

pution and that t©hig A rimiion 2 roxite larde, indicating

at portions of :tic rescLVosr are not being adeguately

drained By =4 a2xiscing wella.

s+ this point, T think that

the preponderance of cochnical and reservolr jniormation

available indicates shat ths 0*opoa’d well will likely

recover gas that wouic [poRata

~oige DC anrecoverable. purther,|

et uanidl Ak it
A B Sttt S (R
T [ ]
ARTATRERS RRNNRERIT AR I NN EAMERGRARNRNY |
2 SR e
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1 P hin on otteamnt o astirabs Fhoa oamonmt af adAdtional das rcccverg{
| |
2 [that'a anticipated Fram the nronesed wall, T took a twofold
3 (method of estimate. !
|
Y » - z
- na {e ralving completely upon the bhlind
-
|
5 imethod of analogy and comraring what statistical esocsionee ”
® llhas been, which T expecl tauld nrove +a he optimistic hecause |
7 lmuch of that evperience was actmulated at reservoilr pres-
8 ! sures much higher than likaly prawrails in tha vicinity of the
9 proposed well at this time.
(-4
4 3 10 Nevertheless, it alsec illustrates cuite
(& ] £ .
S 233 A large variaiioun fiom o mindmem oAf T4emililon to a maxinum
- B35:§ w2 f
~ g -z of 6,4-billion, with a statistical mean % akout 1. illion !
5 ZL S
g = 13 . ; .
3 32 cubtic feet per well, and a statistical median of about 1-billi
@
" s .
per well, with a standard deviation of about 1.7-billion per
15 i3 » . .
well, Once again, beinc very large, indicating that the
16 . . . . s
spaectrum of data availakle in thoe irmmediate vicinity do not
. !
17 . . .
comprise a normal statistical distribhution and therefor do
] i
| not -- probably do not reprasent data wolats that have --
10 L |
that belong to single »opulations but rultinle populations.
20
T o Fforther atéenni to provide o basis
21
for estimating what the recovery cuould he, I've taken a
z .-
statistical abnroach ~rce again, bunt that statistical approachn
23
oy was apnlied to the vnluwre*ric narameters thnt are necessary
24 )
in na%irz a wvolumetrisz calculatiosn. The wells from which
% !
those werz =xtractad ars inficated. Tha pararcters themselves|
g
i
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ard their valucs thet ve~e need in thiz calculatioan ave $n.
dirate”; vorosity 22 mercent above volurme: connate water
saturation 21.3 percert of not effactive nore snace: net
effective pay 74 feet; estinated drainace area nf 74-17/0
acres; and shut-in wellhead nreseure, 122 neina.

Usine thiae Aata the indicated ultimate

recoverv for the well is nnlv 43-milYior cukic feet, which

is rmuch nearer the minimum tha+ was derived from a statisticall

enomnariecn 5f 411 the availabla aermerience in the area than
it is to anv of the other narameters, i.¢. maximum or the
medizn or mean, pardon me.

30 T would hawve to conclude from this
that, a5 has been my exnerinnce thiroughout the Jalmat Field,
in the studies that I have made, that the expectations, the
gpectrum of possibilities is guite larce. ranging from an
obviously unattractive reserve figures, no matter what the
price, to one that could be quitas attractive, devendinc
upon the exverience. 7T would evnect that the prcobabilities
are that it woulid rance closer +o th2 minimum than it would
ts the maximnum, whish cariainly does not nrovice a precise
measure of i+, and for the nurnoses of this latter, I have
assumed that the most prnbable recoverv €or the well would

be halfwuav hetween “he minimar and halfwav between the mean
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Santa Fe,

ricon, wWe would not ha hore .
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Page - i ‘1
— l H
1 e A A R o TAT A A o1t from q
1&
2 \ drillinc FEREICRTIon 5 RNER R N A0 f A1 emymoes UROYD cpaennl wvaria- h
L . - B (I L | : v e . . v \
1 ‘1
| ) i
31 tions in data have £0 he i e, chieh o mMODT ~f the H
I
4 cpsos Bhat ttpe laotod atoin st B yeaTS, an oparator x
PR e - [ i o R i X p
s has to have Some basia faov molinT A deciaion ms B0 whothcr ]
had (6 R N JAR RN A - - - W N s ;
i \
¢ \ to Arill oy qot ko Sriii. \
7 Alerd Amt AN Fhic onSo MT. shipoo a2nd %
8 Alpha Jenty-0on® pProdastion Frarmant Tolleve that thoy have \\
- - -": ’ RN - ‘o CR—- . |
i
9 a chance af achievirag 3 ramnwre Bhob ;4 attractive oY we \
!
v here g ther really werht that we were oirg
I 10 would not be here. IT TROT raally rhoucht B g C
Sai £ gnat |
e 2it 1 to get numbers on the 1 7€ A€ the minimum OF +he fact a
> Z8E |
) ® X3 12 l‘ ) 1 .
oy 5%3 s results from Tac mrmntigtical Ny Adarived voluretric calcula-
3 ;o8
> 2
o -9
|
<
th

te anpyv avan®, oo rick i3 considerable q
v, anyv oY ; |

3 § mr A3
of not achieving an aconopic well, airmlv becauss of the

v H T it . A .~
16 experience xhat 1= awrailable IT the irmediate ared. and it !
h
v is for that voason tnAt T waun irdicater aveviously that I W
> e St N & e iR SSe g R e R ,
18 | . R 1y . \\
could not recorsend 1N a1l connorIents rme Avilling O @ ?
b well without the prins jnoentive whicn would reduce that riskb
i - - . |
- G paeinnlly, +hn TEST oS rho lather is t
1} !
|

|
7 \,\.

- e i +1 T we oilscuasSl
elaboratﬁon Aand enmmAaTy Chm meaints -hat Y have Giscuass

{2

in 3ome Qerail and a% haclen 15 jnalnlnd 2 +able swith 31l \
Py .~ B . PR - i NY .
1
: R e 13 = ! <7, ;28
eicghteen walle andta” rrosi N0 ~F +he ~+Ains that Y've L& n E

1
24 s . Y N [ s N ‘
ahle =0 malTy inelading 411 of =0 Aa+a that =3 available ﬂ

] : i =11 g - € - : Py es\
from aither tne Comm;ss;cn'q F4les or Trom covmerc1al sourc
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LY LREUNE FEETEES NS ¥ o S U SE 10T S SRS TR I 8 | CLeal sesulis that

>

dr. Aycock, will you now refer to Ap-

plicant's Vvhibit udeor J16 and review Lhas for r. Stamets?

T T am ot ey g 2 - :
Jantscr Sil conslsts of rate/time
e Ty oy .,\} 1= [ZR R A AT T s SENU T S0 T M E - 42Ty YT l
CRO82 WoAlos laide U LIlCiddea Witain T sanmplle

that aroe still active, and « roLalailonsale ~otween cunulative

4

productiion per well and wellircad shut -in pressure, both

re
r

included to provide the Conscervation Commission with ~- with
Iurciel cocwhicniation ovnv and above chi table that was

attached to whe previous caiibit for tae conclusions tiat

¢ Hr. hycowi, wihy is Alpha Twenty-OCne

) P c e
e pUOpCONG location?

43
!._a
Q
'
o
"
r
|
[
[
(6]
I

Progpo
A The geological conditicns in the area

A - N -

e drilled in the most westerly ioca-

A

0
| st
'.—.

dictate that tae we

i

zicall, achicved on acreage that is

tion that can be prac

[

avaiiobic Simply te oot aozy [ron poor rescrvelr coaditions
tiat Lave Leoh ipelicallo zilaaiaccely o the @ast of this
proration uilit.

el Al L wid Alplia Tweniy—One acquire

L R S A Tog e et e i
1S L CSXely L0 Titls JHOLaCilin wlists

. Zoo farme-in frow L1 faso datural Gas

Company .
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! 2 NA cran Balinre that dhe nransaad well
2 {g nerrasary to affantiyale and BEFfi~iantYy Arain tha DYoo=
3 1 - LI

u poscd pProratlion unils
4 A %11 Af +ho avidenT? +hat ia avaiiable

)

- 6 o Tnh venr onininsn «il11 Arilling the »ro-

7 posed well rasult in recovary of hrdracarkhong that othorwise
8 wanld nnt be recoverad?
9 A Yaz, eiv, T mnlieve it will.
I: 10 s . . .
¥ 35 o Th vour oninion 111 aranting this ap-
) .58 n
1 -m -~ I3 [ . 3
E é%% plication be {in the intorest ~°% cons~rvation, the nravention
. & xZEZ
Y @ 2EE 12 .
RO el of waste, and the protection ~f ~arralative rights?
. Z&5 ]
> &= 13 )
E 3 A, Mmeoe ~2gain, L Shilan exl of tho Aot
» "
that's available jndicates that that wrould be the case.
o 15 .
T ) And how snon does RlphA myenty-One nlan

to spud this wall?

- g v B, assuring that the Cormission sees fit
i to arant the anplication, as S8°7 A5 #nha arder ig received.
19 o, And +hn GF anproval is ohtzained?
2 .} veg, and tha 67 amnroval is obtained.
2 o : ware Tyhihits On £hrnugh £ix areprred

¥

by you or under your Airection an? gunervision
; ‘ R Yag, they war2,

24 . s »
wR, CARP: A+ +hig time, Mr. Xaminer,

we would offer roplicant's cyxhibits me through Six.

I



S.R.

L)
L]

SALLY W. BOYD, (

Rt. 1 Box 193-B

Santa Fe, New Mexico § 501

Phone (505) 455.740¢

H

2

3
v
l"'
te
8]

10

11

12

13

17

18

———
=g ——1 ————

>

@ R 8B B

€}
-
A4

1Ay CHER Y in A TTRIy e e Al
E : B SN B L

M. CARR- 2ad e

o

)
o
I e
hoe
e
‘—r
o
fod
Eof
}..l-
ol
o
oy
¢

~Y " -
CROST MTUIATIAN

BY MR, smavpre. )
!

g
joR

0

.

tor have +~ roo

P AmssAL LINAIRTS Appraved afiar the v

at this different,

exr the new rules AOF TTDC AnT ste A2

UrooRrosc, T oorasunne 771 are awvare that
- h 4 Conservation Division

woll

has keen Adrilled ang comnletoad ﬂ

o
SLY.

|

200,007, hasr puch money would an opera- H

i
LI ) o . {
CaVE Loarder Es nav oyt this well and make ﬁ
rofit? ”

Yo ronn orneg moacy, including thas “
- L] . *“.1 ' ) . . . J’
CREITUTAr e tn o the vovalis e overridineg {

s T e e T R
Y . marlTYI U

N
Tk vweas 1 on

vE

My

SSIE e IYJil O

- 4-1‘{—-‘ 3

arictlnyhood af gt leas+

¢
k]
o
O
e}
-~
9
O
<
-

e A R R T
0 t e ARE A B . - LR

r
A
+
It
o1
x
0
o
-4
o)
e
ke
9
M
b
)

200 o £400,730 wou

}es

d be an amoint |



SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
R:. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phorie (505) 455-7409

10

1

12

13

%

16

21

Plg. % rx

of aross recovery tha*+ woulird ~-- would not he something that
would re pursued in these times of 15-1/4 vercent nrime
interest rates, but wruld nrevent i+ €fram beine an cconomic
burden rather than an economic benefit.

0 Mow, wnat would rhe wrice ol gas be 1T

this well is not found t» bhe a necessarvy infill well?

A T susnect in the neighborhood of eighty
cents.
n AnAd what woanld ¢the nrica ha if this ig

& necessary well?

A In the neichborhood of $2.09.

o You'res estimatinag as best vou can 668-
million?

A, That's the difference between --

¢ 580-millinn.

A Yas, sir. '

. 2nd how much iz that at eichty cents %v

kB

thousana and $2.90 a thousand

IR wr2ll, 2T 2l0Rty ¢2nts a wiousandd, gl v |

going to be in the neichhaorhood of €407.000% and at $2.00 a

thousand. it's qgoinc to be in excess of a Million Donllars,

about 8 Millicn Twn,

0 Under thnse circumstances, then, how

—=a <

i

4

can vour -- well, whv would vou say that a $400,709 nrospect

would not he an =zconomical venture to Arill?
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n Berause 7 don't +hink that it justifies
the inevitable risks +hat are taken of oettince one that's
more nearly the minirmm tmne well +than the rmaximum. T think
an operator that rroceeded alonea these lines would -- wounld
probably come to economic crief shortly.

o No ven forasee anv circumstances under

which a well conld be Arilled as 2n infill well and no proof

thereafter that that well regulted in additional qas recovery |

from the reservolr?
A I'm -- I'm sorry, My, Stamets, I'm not

understanding your onection. You mean -~

n Okav.
M You mean could a case be put on after

the fact rather than before?

0 Mo. Po vou conceive of any ~- any in-
stance at all wheie 7ou couldn't prove sfter the fact that

the well was necessary?

L N PP P— C - 2 -
¥ TIE DI URDLTEHl LWJLS  idicies

e

A Well, I ©n
proof would be the fact th-% it would he difficult for re
to recommend acceprtina the inherent risls that are involved
wi+hnut beina ahle +n have aseme idea nf what the retnrn mioht

be beforehand.

thera'as a sicnificant risk
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that vor ™Y rpE A - YT T S LA A B A s that

Ehad ovisis ci Bhoro, proante =alting oo Y 2 =illinn 2
month.
0 111, 3 F von gt e=11 1ika that, would

you have any Al £fionT e in ~roni g Fyat two wells wonld not
produce -7 would vou hawns ANy At efl e Draving that two
wells on that proration writ with 1Anntiaon)? ronditions would

not produce mOTEe rhan oANO vwn11?

M 1y, T'A have & 7T T1A have a severe tine

~

soming up here paforn wnu AnRS tyeing B0 r~onvinee vou that

as depleted as it was, that +me socon? well was necessary.

G Ceep el melea A 1nt+ of soense.
N miye avnorience, A9 +he fommiesion is

well aware, has been th=at moat 0f the walls that have been
drilied under the Natnural 28 Palicy hct have -7 nave found
reserves that were attrartive or rhe acnlications would not
still be beinc made, but novartheless, i cach one of them
you have to £ana the facht That @ Ann't know what tne data
t+hat's available really means in tnyma nf what ar2as of the

rasggvnir Ada the datna noints ranraaent,

mihe hest we 230 Ao is inTer wiss
represent shreouah a ~arbination of 145 annlyais and the

caiculation nf the size of the ragervolr from the extrapo~

lation of e P/ CUT ruyryes, but remember, once again that's

a one dimcnsional mod=l. T+'s not a two dimensional moldel.
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i

of situation in aon .
rates are available than that. “
I
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avallable interest ratas on low risk commercial paper be in 1
I
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! \ put at the prescnt rime the initial raitls
2 \ nave beenh - have peen adequate Lo indlicate rnat they are

3 || orobablY goiny t° be attractive jpvestments:
Q. Do you know of any wells shat have been
\

° Griiied ander hese circumstances that would not nave Deen
attractive?

8 | doubtr even from cne firste and it appears cnat they €77

{
@ % countered a zones in which rney 108t circu&ation. and ®aE

10 reason for it was that aevere depletlon pat raien place, ana
1" - _
that well hAs not responaed as has been typxcaL, and it may
12 s \
pe that i never will respond.
13 \ .
‘ MR. §TAMETS * any other questxons of
Ao .
ghis thness?
15
MR. PRDILLA: 1 have a coupie s MY .
16 .
gxamineXr .
i \
b k CROSS EI{AN].".“:B‘?';G’:I
19 |\
| ey uR SADTTLAS
= |
\ Q MY . Ay COCH it seems O me ¢nat N
21 _ _
gramets is somehno¥ coming up with =7 or 1nteroret;ng 5 ORT
22
conclusxons as peing solelY one of economlcs, wheinsy £his
5|
N well 38 a qood inVGStn’nt or not- But 10 r@ferring and
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to me why. based on that structure map, why that well as
proposed is -- should be iocated there?

A Well, you're on the flanks or a tovaz
structural anomaly at which the general experience is that
whongvosy vou have thnse, tho =and ouality is of better char-
acter than it is other places, and ynu'll notice the way we
have interpreted the available data, if you gct %o -- if vou
were to drill that well to the east, you would be out in an
area in which the rate of dip is very flat, there is no
structural anomaly associated with it, and the industry ex-
naerience has been that they haven't bsen able to success-
fully complete Jalmat wells in that region for that reason.
There's no -~ there's no pay quality there. There's no com-
mercial reservoir available to you. On the eastern edge
you would have extreme risk of encountering that type of
situation.

Q. And in explaining Exhibits Three and
Four you said that there were no geologic anomalies in there,
and it seems to me then that the well up in the northwest

quarter of that section there, and the well down beliow,

which would he. T guess, the El Paso No. 1, would -- would

{u
)
v
IRl
3
t

hat area of any hydrocarbens.
A, vell, thev probably did drain it at one

time, but you See, the problem with drainage is it's not a

|

!
l
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constant. It depends on the availablic energy, which is
measured by the rascrveir preaesure, and if depletion tales
place, gas can move over a shorter and shorter distance,

because therc's less energy available to move it at comner-

So it's quite common in gas rescrvoirs
that -~ at all depths,. that they have to be infill drilled
later in the life of them to be able to maintain the rates
of withdrawal from the reservoir, and that's simply ail we're
talking about here.

0 Then yvou're saying that neither one of
those wells would drain gas {:cx wnder the area of the pro-
posed lcocation?

A Not in the time frame that makes any

sense in terms of human life, no. They migh

+
[
o
<
)
o4
Q
0
[=4
)‘J
Q.

keep them producing for 100 years, but it would not be some-

thinag that wouild have any benefit as far as the resource

value to -- to contemporary svciety. no.

0 Well, what are you basing that on, poro-
sity, then?

A I'm not following you.

Q. Well, are you basing ycur conclusion on

porcsity ox —=
A No, I'm basing my conclusion on the fact

that the permeakility -- the effective permeabiiity 22 it
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exists in nature; is 2 factor, is 2 physical characteristic \
N

|
T

of the rock as moditied v¥ +ha amount of comnais WaLtT rhat

jt contains. Y
The amount of gas that can pe flowed Q
over any givei Al mtance is a function of how much enerdy x

is available in the reservoir. That energy is meacured by

rhe static pressure. Az the static pressure declines com~

o

mercial £low rates cannot be naintained over th

that they were during the time wnen the reservoir pressure

was high. Therefor, in order to be able toO withdraw, ¢°on°

diestances

S
—

e
—_——i—

— e
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tinue to withdraw gas at commercial rates, more wells have

to be drilled so the gas doest

where it existe in the ground to & wellbore where it can be

are you then recommending, say

I~

you recommend 40~-acre spacing for this avred for financial

gas recovery -~ for commercial g3 recovery?

+ hava toO nove as €ay from

e

ey ————— e R

' would

R

B T think it would depend on what happens

o the proposed well. If it measures a significantly higher

nh

reservoir pressure than either of the tTwo welle th
jt, both north and gouth, that could well be a v
clusiosi.

o in effect your snle pasis for

saying that this infill well ghould be allowed is

e

at bracket

ney coOn-
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not really
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statistical data.

A No, that's rot correct. The engineering
data tiat I proscnted has heen organized in a etatistical
form but it‘s engineeriig Gatia, znd i+ A~laavrlv shows that

shs —— +hat +the normal experience in the a

L=

wells have not drained anything 1ike the spacing on which

they're drilled.

®. PADILLA: I have nc further auestions.

MR. STAMETS: Any other questicns? The

witness may be excused.

pnything further in this case?

The case will be taken under advisement.

(Bearing concluded.)
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I, SALLY . s, Ce.l Koy e e DY CERTIFY that
the. foregoing Transcript of siearing beiore the 0il Consexrva-

tion Division was repout Lei SF ST eihyai rne 8214 pranscript

is a fuil, true, and correci EaSoXsé O +ne hearing, prepared

my ability.
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“ MR. NUTTER: Call case Number 6767.
2 . .
\ MR. PADILLA: Application of Alpha Twenty-—i
[ 3 | one production company for twWo non-standard gas proration
4 \ units, unor thodox weil lccation. and approval of infill
5 Cqq .
\ drilling, Lea County, New MexXlcCO.
€ ! . . . .
- \ My  Examiner, the applicant 1n this case
! &« 7 . . - o
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B ’ o 8 “ hearin
- § \ ing-
_ 9 s
. e \ MR. NUTTER: Case Nunber 676/ will be
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IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Aipha Twenty-One Production CASF.
Company for +wo non~-gtandard gas proration -
units, unorthodox well location, and appro- by

val of infill drilling, Lea County, New
Mexico.
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IR, HULTPER:  Call Case Number 6767,

M. PADILLA: Application of Alpha Twenty-
One Production Company for two non-standard gas proration
units, unorthodox well location, and approval of infill
drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

My, Examiner, the applicant i1a tais case
has requested that it be continued to the February 27, 19890,
hearing.

MR. HUTTLCR: Case Number 6767 will be
continued to the hearing that's scheduled to be held at this

same place at 9:00 o'clock a. m. February 27, 1380.

(I'ea..ing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I. SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CERTIFY that
the foregoinag and attached Transcript of learing before the
Oii Cunservatissn nixiginn wag roported by me; that the said
transcript is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing

prepared by me to the best of my ability.
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3 Attention Mr. Tom Phipps

- Subject: Proposed Jalmat Pool [nfill
Gas Decvelopment Well, To Be
Located at 660' FWL and 1980' FNL
Section 27, Twp. 25 S, Range 37 E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

You have requested us to make an engineering analysis of both
the active and formerly active Jalmat Pool gas producing wells
that are located in the vicinity of the proposed well location.
The purposes of ihils effort were as folilows:

1. To determine whether or not the proposed well would
be expected to recover gas otherwise unrecoverable.

2. To estimate the amount of such anticipated additional
gas recovery.

3. To assess the risk associated with drilling the
proposed well.

4., To advise you as to the effect of the proposed well
upon the prevention of waste and protection of
correlative rights.

We believe that the preponderance of evidence indicates that the
proposed well will recover gas otherwise unrecoverable. This
assertion results from perusal of both the anticipated gas recovery
factors for 10 of the 18 wells listed on the attachment which

were successfully produced and the reported 1978 shut-in wellhead
pressures reported for eight of the 18 listed wells tor the year
1978. The results of a qualitative statistical analysis of these
parameters is as follows:

Statistical Gas Recovery 1978 S.I.W.H.P.,
Comparison Parameter Factor, % psia
Mean 64.2 181.6
Median 61.4 173.2
Maximum 94.9 333.2
Minimum 18.3 74.2

Standard Deviation - 26.1 89.1
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The mean gas recovery factor is less than expected for pressure
depletion gas reservoirs, and the deviation gas recovery factor,
whether expressed by either the difference in maximum and minimum
recovery factors or the standard deviation, is larger than usually
expected. Both of these observations indicate that some of the
nearby wells were or are being operating by pressure depletion,
while others of the nearby wells were or are being depleted by
pressure denletion in combination with water influx.

The observed variation in 1878 S.I.W.H.P. is greater than would
be anticipated for the high permeabitity Jalmat reservoirs. The
pressure variation is probably partly apparent, as some wells
probably had fluid standing within the wcllbore, resulting in an
abnormally low S.I.W.H.P. for such wells. Past experience indi-
cates that the inter-well net effective reservoir continuity is
excellent, so that the observed pressure variations are not likely
to result from poor or non-existent net effective rcservoir con-
tinuity. The most probable explanation for the observed pressure
differences is the variable effect of water influx upon the
pressures observed from the various wells included in the study
sample.

An inference of whether or not the proposed well will recover

otherwise unrecoverable gas can also be derived from perusal and
qualitative statiscal analysis of the calculated effective drain-
age areas for seven of the 18 wells included in the study sample:

Statistical Effective Drainage

Comparison Parameter Area, Acres

Mean 1C8

Median 62

Maximum 300

Minimum 14

Standard Deviation 92
The observed variation is substantial. and the mcan and median
dr,lnagu aréas 1indicate that the T:a‘lm:vf Ponl raservoire in the
vicinity of the proposed well location should be developed to at
least 80 acres per well density, in order to recover a reasonable

portion of the original gas-in-place.

In summary, all available technical reservoir and well performance
data indicate that the ultimate gas recovery from the proposed
well will consist in substantial part at least of gas otherwise
unrecoverable.

In order to estimate the amount of additional gas recovery expected
from the proposed well, analogy with existing wells must be used

as a method, and a qualitative statistical analycis can be used

to analyze the individual well ultimate gas recoveries from the

17 of the 18-well study sample that produced gas as follows:
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Statistical Estimated Additional

Comparison Parameter Gas Recovery, MMCF

Mean 1598

Median 1013

Maximum 6370

Minimum 16

Standard Deviation 1681
Thcse estimates, u51ng the method of analogy as their predicate,
have g variation ihai 15 quiie large. In an ¢ffort to redure the
degreec of uncertainty thus indicated, a volumetric estimate of

recovery, deriving the basic data from a statistical analysis

of such data from the five wells nearest the proposed leccation

for which all of the necessary data was available, of 47.56 MMCF
was made. This value is near the minimum value of thc above
statistical analysis and will probably prove to be conservative if
a well capable of producing this allowable results. The wells used
for derivation of the data were.

Operator, Lease and Well No. Location
Bl Pasn Natural Coc Co, Horricon 1 27(L)-255-37E
El Paso Natural Gas Co. Harrison 2 27(D)-255-57%
Burleson § Huff Hadfield 1 : 21(0)-25S-37E
Burleson & Huff Cook 1 28(0)-25S-37E
El Paso Natural Gas Co. Carlson Fed. 1 27(L)-25S-37E

i
T oA Ay

The values of the volumetric reservoir and pressure parameters
used in this calculation were as follows:

Parameter Value
Porosity, % Bulk Volume 22.0
Connate Water Saturation, % N.E.P.S. 21.3
Net Effective Pay, feet 74.0
Drainage Area, acres 74,5
S.I.W.H.P., p51a izz2.¢8

In summary, the availahle data indicate that the proposed well will
probably recover from 48 MMCF to 1600 MMCF, with a most proubavie
additional recovery of about 680 MMCF.

The risk associated with driliing the proposcd well i< nrimarily
that water influx will adversely affect the gas production rate
prior to achieving pressure depletion. Five welles of thc 18 used
in the sample appear to have experienced such a situation:

ki ek o ae L
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Operator, Lease and Well No. Location
Burleson § Huff Hadfield 2 21(P)-255-37E
Conoco, Inc. Shahan "33" - 1 33(A) -25S-37E
Burleson § Huff ARCO 2-Y 21(H)-25S-37E
Shermerhorn Dabbs 1 34(G) -25S-37E
Mobil 0il Corp. Stuart Tr. 6, No. 1 22(G) -25S-37E
Ve
Rased vnoan i HE RS axner ienc = the “rObablllt" nf r'nmr'l atina thao s

proposed well and experlenc1ng water induced productlon problems
of sufficient gravity not to allow substantial pressure dep;etlon,/
throughout the effective drainage area is about 28 perceat. The-;
tcmaining visks that foreseeahly conld result in an prnnomlca11v
unfavorable result from the proposed well are mechanical in nature
and =a2sseociated with 4rilling and completion operations. Due to

the facts that you are a sysfematlcally careful operator and the
ant1c1pated depth is about 3000 feet, the mechanical risks should
be minimized. ‘Therefore, the probability is apparentIy-high that /
drilling the proposed well will vield. an ernnnmlcallv satisfactory ‘."
result if your N.G.P.A. infill appllcatlpn is- apprbved resulting

in an acceptable gas sale price.

We believe that correlative rights will be protected and waste
nrevented. since. without the proposed well. both the mineral and
working interest owners of the acreage to be assigned to the
proposed well will not recover their reasonable share of the Jalmat
Pool gas in place beneath the acreage. Also, the public will be
denied the use of the gas, for which there is apparently a ready
market, that is produced by the proposed well.

in final summary, we submit the following:

1, The proposed well is expected to recover gas
substantially otherwise not recoverable.
obablc value for the
Tecovery is about 689

3. The economic risk associated with drilling the
proposed well is acceptable, assuming a successful
N.G.P.A. Infill Application for the well.

4. The proposed well is expected to both protect
correlative rights and avoid waste.

We trust that this report is sufficient to answer your questions.
Please advise if we can serve you further in this connection.

Very t 1y _yours, _

WPA/bw
Attachment
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DIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION FOR ALPHA 21 PRODUCTION CO,

same s 4 A

avran

IN IHE YIUIRLIT UF IME FIRUPUOCD Aot s s on

. §1980" FNL. SECTION 27. TrmMsulp 255,

JALMAY (TANSILL-YATES-7 RIVERS) POOL
LEA COUNTY, MEW MEX1CO

N - - -, o ~ .
i CUTSTEGN o i RBG N V. TOnDCEy Ik

paNnE TIT

e @

Ressive Cil

ARCO

Shermeraern hooil Oil

Conocy, inc.

E1ra’o N.G.

Cities Tve.

1 ""f 2::{ N g:;{.serln Shnm; "33e Dl!z:bs et Lanelh-rt Dngbs sm-:: Tr. 6 Shu)msx nysm C-rlsgn Fed, lll'i?t;:ﬂy n-;m.
; 280-255-37F 22L-255-37E 33A-255-37E 34E-255-37E 21H-255-37E 2:H-25S-37E 34G-25S-37E 22G-15S-37E 33G-28S-3TE  23N-255-37E  2I3F-25S-S7E  15D-255-37E
t 4500 S¥W 3800 N 4500' SS« L80D° € SEOD* NNW S200°* NNW 800" SW - 6000° SSW 7000' ENR a300* $300° XNE
4 9-10-73 9-2-5% 4-2-77 9-4-52 1.6-76 12-31-36 4-15-58 - 10-25-83 12-8.5% 3-2%-43 12-4-!6.
1166 220 180 9cs p L 7500 360 - 30 320 2500 37,000
' 2%06-2552 2822-2940 2562-2809 2745-2828 3009-30438 3025-3075 2675-2995 - 2812-29832 2350-26468 30443220 3162-3212
) §37,417 4,396,673 31,809 708,908 4160 2,583,881 - 172,249 1,172,093 $99,875 3,282,371 6,570,101
25.9 19.2 23.7 1.6 17.3 . 18.7 - 19.6 - . -
20. 23, 20. 21. 35, - 24, - 23, - - -
13. IR 8. 53. " 1s. - 10. - 17. - - -
3.9 37.9 16.2 28.¢0 3.45 - 29.¢ - 7.6 . - -
1293 4713 238 - - - - - 1182 6615 7349 -
832 £476 74 854 16 2884 - 172 1172 1499 34588 6370
823 M. 31.5% - - - - - Siaw 18.3 43.3 -
162 i24 14 - - - - - 300 v - -
223.2 78.2 $33.2 - - - - - - - . .
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SUMWARY OF INDIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION FOR ALPHA 21 PRODUCTION CO.
WEUS IN THE VICIRITY OF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
650" FWL ¢ 1520' FNL, SECTIOM 27, TOWNSRIP 255, RAMGE 37E

JALMAT (TANSILL-YATES-7 RIVERS) POOL

LEA COUNTY, WEW MEX{CO

psia

’I

El "aso K.G. Fl PasoN.G. Burleson Burlesor  Reserve Oil Burleson Surleson ElPasoN.GC. Conoco, Inc Reserve Oll Burleson ARCO Shermerhorn  MNobil Oi1
Harrison Harrison § Ruff § Huff CXLanchart § Yuff § Huff Carlson Shahan “33" Dabbs & Haff Lanohurt Dabbs Stuart Tr. ¢
1 2 Hadfield 2 W.X, Cook 2 1 Hadfield 1 W.M. Cook T  Fed. 1 1 2 ARCO 2Y 1 1 3

Locstlisn of ¥sll $TL-I55.37E ITU-Z53-37E &iF-235-37E 18F-135-37E IBB-Z55-37F 210-¢55-37E 280-Z55-37E 2iL-25.-37E 33A-235-3IF 34E-233-37B £1nvi5S37E I1H-I58-3TE 36G-I5S-37E ZIG~235-37R 3I35-18S
Distance and Direction ) ' . .

From Proposed Well 1250° 1300° 8 2900' NNW 2050° SW  2900° waw 3700' NW 4500 3w 3900" N 4500 SSw 5600 S $500° NNW 5200' NNW $800' SW 000
Completion Date 12-7-8% 6-8-58 $-12-77 2-6-69 11-10-53 2-23-47 9-10-73 9-2-85 4-2-77 9.4-52 1-6-76 12-31-36 4-15-58 - u-:s-.
Init, CAOFP, NCF/day - $000 40 2099 810 X250 1166 220 180 908 36 7500 360 - $00
Completion Interval 2838-2930  2880-3040  2378-2924 2567-2752 2715-2900 2650-3024 2506-2852 28222940 2562-2809 2745-2828 3009-30438 3025-307S 267%-2998 - 25122
et SRE -l 945,105 2,067,974 84,918 565,404 $50-422 3,059,160 537,417 4,396,675 31,809 708,908 4160 2,585,881 12,249 1,172,
Volumetric #nalysis Results:

Mean Eff, Porosity, 1 Bulk Vol, 18.7 25.4 - - - 2.8 25.9 19.1 25,7 22.6 17.3 - 8.7 - 19.6

Mean Con. Wer. Str., § KEPS 4. 20, - - . 1. 20, 3. 0. 1. $5. . 8. - 1.

Net iifective Fay, feet 55, 78. - . - 106. 13, s7. 78, 53. " 1s, . 70. - 17,
orig. Gss-in-place, MNCF/acre 27.8 47.1 - . - 53.8 8.9 37.9 16.2 28.0 3.4% - 29.6 - 7.6
£s?’usted OGIP, MOKCF 1073 2437 - 1187 - 3323 1293 4713 238 - . - N - 2282
Est. Ult. Gas Recovery, MUCP 1033 2129 90 (1 1] £50 3076 882 4478 T4 354 16 2584 - 172 1112
Sai. Ses Rei. Tacion, § X nalt *7.4 - 8.6 . 92.6 643 9.9 31.5 - - - - $1.¢
Est. Eff. Drainsge Ares, scres 39 $2 - " . [} 162 12¢ 14 - - . - - 30¢
1272 €he.ia Wallhesd Pressure, 121.2 123.2 273.2 223.2 - 81.2 223.2 74.2 3533.2 - i




. SUMMARY OF INDIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION FOR ALPHA 21 PRODUCTION (D,

Leme i

RCLLD

iR THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION

660" FNL & 1980° FNL. SECTION 27. TOMNSHIP 25S. RANGE 57E

JAUMT (TANSILL=YATES-7 RIVERS) POOL

LEA COUNTY, REW MEXICO

PRt ONRI, LRI, MERO TR, WET, USRS ERRAR CUERS OTRE LMD EITJRRSN WRER BERNE wdlfe S
F-zs&sn 219-258-378 28P-25S-37E  248-25S-37E  210-25S-37E 280-285-37E  22L-258-37E 3SA-25S-37E  MME-285-378 21H-25S-37F 21H-288-3YE 34G-25S-37E  22G-2SS-37E 33G-1SS.37E  27M.25S-37F 23F-258-37F 23D-285-STE
1308° 8 Z900° MW 2850* S 7900° WNW 3700 N 4500° SW 3900° N 4500' SSK S600' S 5600' NNW 52007 NNW  3800° 5W . 6000* SSN 7500 ENE  4300' Kz  s3c0¢ NN®
6-2-34 $-12-17 2-6-49 11-10-53 2-23-47 9-10-73 9-258 a-2.77 9-4-52 1-6-78 12-51-36  4-15-58 . 10-25-53 12-2-55 3-29-43 12-4-36
S008 40 209¢ 810 3280 1156 20 180 908 36 7500 360 - sho 20 2500 37,000
BSO-3845  2078-2924  7567-2752  2715-2900  2650-3024  2506-2552  2822-2940  2562-2809  2745-2828  3009-3082  3025-3075 26752905 . 2512.25%2  t€A.3kAe tmaalxene sris saiz
067,974 84,958 565,404 550-422 3,059,160  §37,417 4,396,673 31,005 Tl L160 2.50%.881 : 172,149 1,172,093 899,875 3,282,371 6,370,101
Lzs.a - . - 21.8 25,9 19.2 3.7 22.6 17,3 - 18,7 . 19.6 . . -

20, - - - 21. 20. 23. 20. 21. $5, - 24, - 23, - - -

78, - - - 106, 13, 3T, 8. $3. " 1s. - 70, - 17. - - -

47,3 - - - 53.8 8.0 3. 16.2 28.0 3.45 - 29.6 . 7.6 - . .
2437 . 1167 - 3521 1293 ans 235 - - - . . 2282 s615 N4y’ .

129 0 634 380 3076 832 4476 74 854 18 2584 - 172 1?22 1209 3458 6370
1.4 - 8.6 - 92.6 se.3 94.9 5Ls - - - - : 3.4 i8.3 w3 .

52 - : . 62 162 124 1 . . - - . 350 . . .
3.2 27s.2 223.2 - 1.2 223.2 74.2 3332 - - . - . . . .
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RADTKE, AYCOCK, & ASSUOCIATES, INC.
Pairolenm Engineering Con:ultents

210 WALL TOWERS WEST N L VAN T STA
MIDLAND, TEXAS 79701 O _H:i'ﬁﬁyj;f{ﬁtﬁaA}Sid
TELEPHONE 915/684-8044 l A 2 - S) ‘
G 6767 e
February 25, 1979 % iy AQcaeX.

Alpha 21 Production Co.
2100 First National Bank Tower
Midland, Texas 79701

Attention Mr. Tom Phipps

Subject: Proposed Jalmat Pcol Infill
Gas Development Well, To Be
Located at 66C' FWL and 1980' FNL
Section 27, Twp. 25 S, Range 37 E
Lea County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

You have requested us to make an engineering analysis of both
the active and formerly active Jalmat Pool gas producing wells
that are located in the vicinity of the proposed well Jlocation,
The purposes of this effort were as follows:

1. To detcrmine witeihier or not the proposed well would
be expected to recover gas otherwisc unvecoverable.

2. To estimate the amount of such anticipated additional
gas recovery.

3. To assess the risk associated with drilling the
Proposed well.,

4, To advise vou 25 0 the eifcci vl ihe proposed weil
upon the prevention of waste and protection of
correlative rights.

¥e believe that the preponderance of evidence indicates that the
proposed well will recover gas otherwise unrecoverable., This
assertion results from perusal of both the anticipated gas recovery
factsrs {ur 10 or the 18 wells listed on the attachment which

were successfully produced and the reported 1978 shut-in wellhead
pressures reported for eight of the 1R 1icted wells for the year
1978. The results of a qualitative statistical analysis of these
parameters is as follows:

Statistical Gas Recovery 1978 S.I.W.H.P.,
Comparison Parameter Factor, % nsig
Mean 64.2 181.6
Median 61.4 173.2
Maximum 94.9 333.2
Minimum 18.3 74.2
Standard Deviation 26.1 89.1
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The mean gas recovery factsr is less than expected for pressure
depletion gas reservoirs, and the deviation gas recovery factor,
whether expressed by either the difference in maximum and minimum
recovery factors or the standard deviation, is larger than usually
expected. Both of these observations indicate that some of the
nearby wells were or are being operating by pressure depletion,
while others of the nearby wells were or are being depleted by

P e L =

The observed variation in 1978 S.I.W.H.P. is greater than weuld
be anticipated for the high permeability Jalmat reservoirs. The
pressure variation is probably partly apparent, as some wells
provably had fluid standing within the wellbore, resulting in an
abnormally low S.I.W.H.P. for such wells. Past experience indi-
cates that the inter-well net effective reservoir continuity is
excellent, so that the observed pressure variations are not likely
to result from poor or non-existent net effective reservoir con-
tinuity. The most precbable cxplanation for the obscyved pressure
differences is the variable effect of water influx upon the
pressures observed from the various wells included in the study
sample. '

An inference of whether or not the proposed well will recover

otherwise unrecoverable gas can also be derived from perusal and
qualitative statiscal analysis of the calculated effective drain-
age areas for seven of the 18 wells inciuded in the study sample:

Statistical Effective Drainage
Comparison Parameter Area, Acres
Mean 108
Median 02
Maximum 300
Minimum 14
Standard Deviation 92

The observed variation is substantial, and the mean and median
drainage areas indicate that the Jalmat Pool reservoirs in the
vicinity of the proposed well location should be developed to at
least 80 acres per well density, in order to recover a reasonable

portion of the original gas-in-place,.

In summary, all available technical reservoir and well performance
data indicate that the ultimate gas recovery from the proposed
well will consist in substantial part at least of gas otherwise
unrecoverable.

In order to estimate the amount of additional gas recovery expected
from the proposed well, analcgy with existing wells must be used

as a method, and a qualitative statistical analysis can be used

to analyze the individual well ultimate gas recoveries from the

17 of the 18-well study sample that produced gas as follows:
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Statistical Estimated Additional
Comparison Parameter Gas Recovery, MMCF
Mean 1598
Median 1013
Maximum 6370
Minimum 16
Standard Deviation 1681

These estimates, using the method of analogy as their predicate,
hive a variation that is quite large. In an effort to reduce the
degree of uncertainty thus indicated, a volumetric estimate of
recovery, deriving the basic data from a statistical analysis

of such data from the five wells nearest the proposed location

for which all of the necessary data was available, nf 47.6 MMCF
was made., This value is near the minimum value of the above
statistical analysis and will probably prove to be conservative if
a well capable of producing this allowable results. The wellcs used
for derivation of the data were:

Operator. Lease and Well No. Locatica
E1 Paso Natural Gas Co. Harrison 1 27(L)-25S-37E
El Paso N-tural Gas Co. Harrison 2 27 (D) -258-37E
Lurleson § Huff Hadfield 1 21(0)-25S-37E
Burleson § Huff Cook 1 28(0)-25S-37E
El Paso Natural Gas Co. Carlson Fed. 1 27(L)-25S-37E

The values of the volumetric reservoir and pressure parameters
used in this calculation were as follows:

Parameter Value
Por031ty, % Bulk Volume 22.0
\ouuuauc l|a.LCL odbuldL‘LU“., % }'.E.?.S. 21-3
Net Effective Pay, feet 74.0
Drainage Area, acres 74.5
S.I.W.H.P., psia 122.9

Tn summary. the available data indicate that the proposed well will

probably recover from 48 MMCF to 1600 MMCFKF, with a most probabile

additional recovery of about 680 MMCE,

The risk associated with drilling the proposed well is primarily
that water influx will adversely affect the gas production rate
prior to achieving pressure depletion. Five wells of the 18 uscd
in the sample appear to have experienced such a situation:
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Operatorxr, Lease and Well No. Location
Burleson § Huff Hadfield 2 21(P)-25S5-37E
Conoco, Inc. Shahan "33" - 1 33(A)-25S-37E
Burleson § Huff ARCO 2-Y ' 21(H) -25S-37E
Shermerhorn Dabbs 1 34(G) -255-37E
Mobil 0il Corp. Stuart Tr. 6, No. 1 22(G)-25S-37E

Based upon this experience, the probability of completing the
proposed well and experiencing water induced production problems
of sufficient gravity not to allow substantial pressure depletion
throughout the effective drainage area is about 28 p=rcent. The
remaining risks that foreseeably could result in an economically
unfavorable result from the proposed well are mechanical in nature
and associated with drilling and completion operations. Due to
the facts that you aie a systematically careful operator and the’
anticipated depth is about 3000 feet, the mechanical risks should
be minimized. Therefore, the probability is apparently high that
driiling the proposed well will yield an economically satisfactory
result if your N.G.P.A. infill application is approved, resulting
in an acceptable gas sale price.

We bDelieve that correlative rights will be protected and waste
prevented, since, without the proposed well, both the mineral and
working 1nterest owners of the acreage ©o be assigncd tc the
proposed well will not recover their reasonable share of the Jalmat
Pool gas in place beneath the acreage. Also, the public will be
denied the use of the gas, for which there is apparently a ready
market, that is produced by the proposed well.
In final summary, we submit the following:

PRt I |

1. The propused well is cxpe

ct recover gas
substantially otherwise not

to

ecoverabie.

2. The most pro
additional

3. The economic visk associated with driiling tne
proposed well is acceptable, assuming 2 successful
N.G.P.A., Infill Application for the well.

4. Thec propesed well dc expected to haoth nrotect
correlaiive vights and avoid waste.

We trust that this report is sufficient to answer your questions.
Please advise if we can serve you further in this connection.

Very tfgly yours,

Wm P Aycock .
WPA/bw

Attachment



Location of Well

Bistamee and Direction
From Pruposed ¥Well

Completion Date
Init. CAOFP, MCF/day
Completion Interval

Cun. Gas Production,
¥CF ¢ 6-1-79

Volumetvic Analysis Results:
Kexn B£f, Porosity, § Bulk Vol.
MNean Con. Wtr. 5ta., 3 WEPS
Ket Effective Pay, feet

Orig. Gag-in-place, MMCF/acre
Estimated OGIP, MOKF

Est. Ult, Gas Recovery, MNCF
Est, Gas Rec, Facter, § OGIP
Est, Eff. Drainage Ares, sacres

1978 Shut.in Wellhead Pressure,
psia

SUMMARY OF INDIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION FOR ALPHA 21 PRODUCTION CO.
WELLS I® THE VICIHiTY OF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
650" FWL & 1980° FNL, SECTION 27, TOWNSHIP 253, RANGE 37E
JAUMT (TANSILL-YATES-7 RIVERS) POOL
LEA COUNTY, MEW MEXICO
21 Paso RG. ElPssoN.G. Surlescn Surleson  Reserve O11 Burleson Burleson ElPasz N.G, Conoco, Inc. Reserve 011 Burleson ARCO Shermerhorn  MNodil 011  Comoce, lnc.
Harrison Harrison & Huff § Huff CJX Lunshart § Huff § Huff Carison Shahan "33" Debds &4 Huff Lanehsrt Cabdbs Stusrt Tr. 6 Shahaa *33°
1 2 Hadfield 2 %.N. Cook 2 1 Hadfield 1 ¥. M4, Cook 1 Fed. 1 1 F ARCO Y 3 i 1 3
27L-258-37E 27D-25S-3TE  21P-2%S-37E I8P-255-37E 28B-255-37E 210-255-37FE 280-25S-37E 22L-25S-37E 33A-25S-37F 34E-25S-37B 21H-255-37E 21H-255-37E 34G-25S5-37B 22C-258-37E 33G-233-377
172 N 1300" € 2900* NNW 2850 sw 2900 WNW 3700 NW 4500 SW 3200' N 4500°* SSW 5600' S $600°' NNW $260' Nhet s806' SW - $8060° SSW
12-7-5% 6-3-36 $-12-77 2-6-69 11-10-%% 2-23-47 9-10-73 §22-55 4~2-77 9-4-52 1-6-76 12-31-36 4-13-58 - 10-23-83
- 5000 40 2099 810 3250 1166 220 180 908 36 7500 360 - see
2832-2930 2880-3042 2878-2924 2567-2752 2715-2900 2650-3024 2506-25%2 2822-294¢0 2862-2809 2745-2828 3609-3048 3025-3078 2675-2998 - 2512-2832
945,108 1,067,974 84,938 565,404 $50-422 1,059,160 37,417 11,396,673 51,809 708,908 f160 2,583,880 - 172,248 1,172,093
18.7 25.4 - - - 3.3 2:.® iv.z2 P4 22.6 17.3 - 18.7 - 12.¢
24, 20. - - - 1. 20. 23. 20. 21. ss. - 2. - 3.
6. 78. - - - 106. 13, 87. 78, s3. " 1s. - 70. - 17.
27.8 47.1 - - - 53.8 &.0 37.¢9 16.2 28.0 3. 45 - 9.6 - 7.%
1073 2437 - 1187 - 3521 1293 4713 23% - - - - - 2282
1013 2129 90 634 550 3076 832 4476 74 854 1% 2584 - 172 1172
9.4 8.4 - se.s - 7.6 6.3 948 .5 - . . . . Sive
39 51 - * - 62 162 124 14 - - - . - 300
121.2 i113.2 275.8 28,2 - 3.2 3.2 74,2 333.2 - -

Rt ST




, SUMMARY (F INDIVIDUAL WELL INFORMATION FOR ALPHA 21 PRODUCTIOR CO.
' WELLS IN THE VICINITY OF THE PROPOSED WELL LOCATION
650" FWL & 1980° FWL, SECTIOR 27, TOWNSHIP 255, RANGE 37E

JAUNT (TANSILL-YATES-? RIVERS) POOL
LEA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Burleson Burleson  Raserve Oil Burleson Burleson El PasoX.G., Conoco, Inc. Reserve 0fl Burieson ARCS Shermerhorn Meh{1l 011  Conoco, Inc. EIPasoN.G. ARCO Citiey Svec.
& Ruff § Buff CJLanehart § Baff § Huff Carison Shahan "33 Dabbe & Huff Lanehart Dabdbs Stuart Ty. 6 Shahar "33 Carissn Fed W NWimberly Dabdbs
Redfield 2 VW.N, Cock 2 1 Hedfield 1 %M. Cook 1 Fed. 1 3 2 ARCO 2Y 1 1 1 3 2 1 i

7E  3IP~25S-37E 28P-25S-37F 23B-285-37E 210-255-37F 28C-283-37E 22L-255-37E 33A-258-37F 34E-255-37E 21H-255-37E 21H-255-37E JG-255-37E 22C-255-37F 33C-28S-37F  23N-255-3TE  23F-25S5-3YE 23D-2$5-37E

2900° NN 2850° SW  2900° wNY 3700 N 4500° SW 3900° X A500" SS¥ SA00° S SCOC' NNW  5200° NNW 5300 SW - 5000°' SSW  7000° ENE  B380' NE 8300' KNE :
$-12-77 2-6-69 11-10-53 i-23-47 2-18.7¢ 9-2-58 4-2-77 9-4-52 1-6-76 12-31-36 4.15-58 . 10-25-53 12-8-55 3-29-43 12+4-36
40 2099 810 3250 1166 220 180 908 38 7500 350 - son 320 2500 37,000
P40 2878-202¢  7567-2752  2715-2900  2650-3024  2506-25S2  2822-2940  2502-2809  2745-2828  3009-3048  3025-3075  2675-2935 - 2512-2532  2350-2668  3044-3220  35162-3212
974 24,938 565,404 $50-422 3,059,160 §37,417 4.395,573 31,809 708,908 4160 2,583,881 - 172,249 1,172,098 899,875 5,202,571 6,570,101
F - - - 1.8 5.9 19.2 23.1 22.6 1.3 - 18.7 - 19.6 - - -
. . - 21, 20. 23. 20. 2. $5. - 24. - 23, - - -
- - - 106, 18, 87. 78. 53. " 1s. - 70. - 17. - - -
. - - $3.8 | 8.0 37.9 16.2 28.0 3.45 - 29.6 - 7.6 - - -
37 - 3167 . 3321 1293 473 238 - - . - - 2282 8815 7149 -
90 684 s80 3076 832 €6 74 L1 16 2584 - - 172 172 1209 Jeze 6310
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February 29, 1980

Mr. Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

0il Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy
& Minerals

Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 0il Conservation Division Case 6767:
Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production
Company for Two Non-Standard Gas Proration
Units, Unorthodox Well Location and Approval
of Infill Drilling, Lca County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Following the hearing on February 27, 1980, and my meetings
with you and your staff of February 28 and 29, Alpha Twenty-
One has decided to request that you dismiss the above-
referenced application.

Very truly yours,
S “
Qe Can
William F. Carr
WEC:ir

cc: Mr. Tommy Phipps




Dockets Nos, 6~30 and 7-%0 are teotatively set for March 12 and 26, 1980, Applications for hearing must

Lo fi1zd ar ieast 22 days in advance of huvuving date.

DCCKET: EXAMINER HEARING ~ wrulilCAY ~ FFRRUARY 27, 1980

9 AM. - OJL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATL LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The {ollowing cases will be heard before Richard L. Stamets, Examincf,"or Daniei S, Ruiter, Alfernate Examiner:
CASE 6787: (Continued from February 13, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Conservation Division on its own motion to consider
the approval of 12 non-standard proration units ranging in size from 261,51 acres to 334,24 acres
tor 3Z0-acre epaced pools, and 19 non-standard proration units ranging in size from 162.65 acres
to 207.57 acres for 160-acre spauccd pools, all of the aforesaid units being in and resulting from
the irregular size and shape of Sections 1 thru 7 and 18, i5, 20, and 31, along the North and West
sides of Township 2B North, Rauge 3 West, Rio Arriba County.

CASE 6811: Application of Laguna Petroleum Company foy zozpelenry nanling, Chaves County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks an order pooling all mineral interesis im lhe 120 Andras
formation underlying the SE/4 NE/4 of Section 13, Township 8 South, Range 32 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as

opciwiiT ~F the well and a charge for risk involved in drilling said well,

CASE 6812: Application of Maralo Inc, to awend Order No. R-36io0, iwu Caunty, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No. R~5816 to permit the seven waterifivud iajectien wells
authorized to be drilled at unorthodox locations by said ordex to be produced until May 1, 1580, or
until depleted, prior to being placed on water injection.

CASE 6813: Application of Petroleum Development Corporation to amend Order No. R-6196, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above -styled cause, seeks to amend Order No, R-6196 which authorized re-entry of a
well at an unorthodox location in the Lusk-Morrow Gas Pool to be dedicated to the N/2 of fection 13,
Townsihiip 19 South, Range 31 East. Applicant now seeks approval for a new revised location 750 feet
from the North line and 660 feet from the West line of paid Section 13.

CASE 6814: Applicarion of Harvey E. Yates Company for a unit agreement, Lea Courty, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled c~se, seeks approval for the Betenbough Unit Area, comprising 1921
acres, more or less, of State and fee lands in Township 13 South, Range 396 East.

CASE 6797: {(Continued from January 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of Yates Petroleum Corporation for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an order peoling all mineral interests in the Wolfcamp~
Penn formations underlying the N/2 of Section 28, Township 18 South, Range 29 East, to be dedicated
to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., Alsc to be considered will be the cost of
drilling and completing said well and the allocation of the cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision. Also to be considered will be the designation of applicant as
operator of the well and a charge for risk invoived in drilling said well.

CASE 6815: Application of Florida Exploration Company for an unorthodox gas well locationm, Eddy County, New

- mexivv. Applicant. in the ghove-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox iocation of its
Ross Draw Unit Well No. 8, a Woltcamp gas wcll 1250 feor from the North aud East lines of Section 27,
Township 26 South, Range 30 East, the N/2 of said Section 27 being dedicated ro tne weil.

CASE 6816: Application of Hanson Oil Corporation for salt water disposal, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks authority to dispose of produced salt water in the
Peu:rose Grayburg formation in the perforated interval from 3404 fcet to 3633 feet in ita Creek Well
Wo. 1 located in unit & of Szctiar 15, Towaship 18 South, Range 30 East, Shugart Pool.

CASE 6817: Application of Mewbourne 0il Company to amend Order No. R-6100, Eddy County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks to amend Order No. R~6100 whereby the unorthodox Morvow
location appruved bv said order would instead be applicable to the Wolfcamp and Bone Springs forma-—
tioas,

CASE 5818: Application of Temneco 0il Company for an NGPA determination, Eddy County, New Hexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a new onshore reservoir determination for its State HL
11 Well No. 1 located in Unit N of Section 11, Township 19 South, 7ange 29 East,

o gy
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CASE 6819: Application of V-F Feiroleum, Inc. for compulsory pooiing, Lea County, New Mexico.

Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeiks an erder pooling all mineral interests in the McKee or
Devonian formations, or both, underlying fbur 40-acre units, being the SE/4 SE/4, NE/4 SEfG, NW/4
SEf4, and SW/4 SE/4 of Section 21, Township 23 South, Range 37 East, North Teague Field, each to
be dedicated to a well toe be drilled at a siandard locatien rhereor.  Also to be considered will
be the cost of drilling and completing said wells and the allc.ation of the cost thercof as well
as actual operating costs and charges for supervision, Also to be considered will be the designa-
tion of anplicant as operator of the wells and z charge for risk inveclved inm drilling said wells,

X CASE 6373: (Reopened and Readvertised) (Continued from January 30, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of Case 6373 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-5875 which
order created the East High Hope-Abo Gas Pool with temporary special rules therefor providing for
320-acre spacing. All intercsted parties may appear and show cause why the East High Hope-Abo Gas
Pool should not be developed on 160-acre spacing units.

CASE 6820: Application of Boyd Operating Co. for a dual completion and unorthodox well location, Chaves County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the dual completion
(conventional) of its Blakemore Federal Well No, 1 at an unorthodox Wolfcamp location in the center
of Unit A of Section 20, Township 9 South, Range 26 East, to produce gas from the Wolfcamp and Abo
formatione.

CASE 6821: Application of Shell 0il Company for downhole commingling, Lea County, New Mexico,
Applicant, in the above~styled cause, seeks approval for the downhole commingling of Blinebry and
Driukard production in the wellbore of its Andrews Well No., 1 locatead in Urnit F of Section 14,
. Township 21 South, Range 37 East.

CASE 6822: Application of Mesa Petroleum Co. for a gas well classification and unorthodox location, Lea Couaty,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, ceeks the classification of its Jog State Well No.
1 a3 a retrograde gas condensate well with 320-acre spacing; applicant further seeks approval for
the unorthsdox location of said well in the center of Unit L of Section 2, Township 24 South, Range
32 East, the S/2 of said Section 2 to be dedicated to the well,
CASE €767: (Continued from February 13, 1980, Examiner Hearing)
U eeuee . Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production Company for two non-standard gas proration units, unor-
thodox well loca%ion, and approval of infill drilling, Lea Couniy, New Mexico., Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standsrd proration unit ccmprising the NW/4 NW/4
of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicat=d to El Pasc
Ratural Gas Company's Harrison Well No, 2, and also a 200-actre unit comprising the S/2 N/2 and XEf&4
NW/4 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet
from the North line and 560 feet from the West line of Section 27, Applicant further seeks a find-
ing that the drilling of the latter well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that
portion of an existing proration unit which cannot be so draired by the existing well.
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January 24;<i980%qy‘

Mr. Joe D. Ramey
Director

0il Conservation Division
Post Office Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 875Cl /<;>ZL ;5
/-

Re: O0il Conservation Pivision Case 6767:
Application of Alpha Twenty-One Production
Company for Two Non-Standard Gas Proration
Units, Unorthodox Well Location and Approval
of Infill Drilling, Lea County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Alpha Twenty-One Production Company has discovered that the
non-standard location proposed in the above-referenced case
will place the well directly over an E1 Paso gas line. We,
therefore, ask that you treat this letter as our request to
amend this application to drill the proposed well at an
unorthodox location 1980 feet from the north line and 660
feet from the west line.
e S S
This case was continued from the January 16, 1980 examiner
‘hearing to the examiner hearing scheduled for February 13.

We request that this case be g§§dxgz£ised and included on the
docket scheduled for February 27 1980 e =~

Your atfentlon to thls request is appreciated.

Ve truly yours

\_—l&‘\. iﬂ.A :- o
William F. CQ;T

WFC:1r of L /

cc: Mr. Tommy Phipps o

!

|

]

z

§
<-,.——-—-‘--—'J"“ e T

PN S PR

S

DT S

T T S



Rt. | Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY W. 30YD, C.S.R.
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STATE OF NEW MEX1CO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

L R L\ Wil

STATE LAND OFFTCE RIDC,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
16 January 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

T A S W G — . . _— — T — . 1 . —— - Ty - T = Y ——— —

IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
6767

Application of Alpha Twenty-One Pro-
duction company for a non-~standard
proration unit, uncrthodox well
location, and approval of infill
drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.

L R L I N N e ™

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.
Division: Legal Counsel t+o the Division
State Land Office Bldg.
Santa Fe, New Mexicn /7501

For the Applicant: William F. Carr, Esqg.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.
Jefferscn Place

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
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MR. NUTTER: call next Case Number 6767.
MR. PADILLA: Application of alpha
Twenty-oOne production Ccompany for 2 non-standard gas pro-
ration unit, unorthodoX well location, and approval of in-
£il1l drilling, Lea County. New MexicoO.

MR. CARR: Mr. Examiner, Alpha fwenvy
One production Company reguests that this case pe continued
to the Examiner Hearing scheduled tO pbe held February 13.

MR. NUTTER: Case Number 6767 will be

continued to the Examiner Hearing scheduled to be held at

this same place at 9:00 otclock a. M- February 13th, 1980.

(Hearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (305) 455-7409
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

no UERIDY CLRTITL Lhai Lue {ufeyuviny and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
by me; that the said transcript 1is a tuil, irue, and correct

record oI the liearing, grepared by me to the best of my

ability.

6 Rou) (HE:

Sally W. Boyd, ‘C.S.R.

. fareacing is
. . a {D7C

cer?if‘;’ hai the SR
| do hereby 3 of the pronrET \n

e 7R
NN e N e

1 erm
~ rampleie 7RSS
o Cou

the Cxariner ‘CMA 19&.
heard by m¢ qn o
\‘\ {)’, . _ Examinel

Oil Conservat'\on Djvision




Santq Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phone (505) 455-740%

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt. | Box 193-B
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ENERGY AMND MINLPALS DEPARTMENT
CIT CONTETUZTON DIVICY O
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SATTA PR, TV MEYICO
16 January 1980

EYAMINER HEARING

IN TEE MATTER CF:

Application of Alpha Twenty-One Pro- CASE
duecticn corpany for a non-standard 6767

proration unit, unorthodox well
location, and approval of infill
drilling, Lea Ccunty, Mew Mexico.

BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest I.. Padilla, Esqg,.
Division: I2aal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bidg.
Santa Te, New Mexico 87501

William F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPERLL & RL2CX P. A,
Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, Yew Mexico 87571

For the Applicant:




-b

455-1409

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
New Mexico 87501

Phone (505)

Santa Fe,
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e Zall next Case anber €767 .
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w7, PADILLA: Application cf Alpha

mwonty-One producticn Conwrany 2077 nonwstanﬁard gas Pro-

ration unit, unor theodox well 1ocation, and appreval of in-

£ill arilling, Le2 County, he¥ Manico.

vR. CARR: MIr. ruaminer. plpha Twenty~

one Production Cumpany rormuests thabt this caseé be continued

to the Examinerx Hearing seneduicd T ha held February 13.

yr. MUTTER: Case Number §7¢7 will bhe

continued to the Examiner pearing schecuied 0 pve held at

this sane place at g:00 o'clock a. n. February 13th, 1980.

(vearing concluded.)
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SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

Rt. 1 Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (508) 455-7409
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE |

T, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,i

fomr——

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoina anc attachead rranscript |

of Uanrina before the Cil Conservation nivision was reported

by me; that the saic itranscript ia a full. true, and correch

record of the hearing, prepared bv me to the best of my

_——— e a
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Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R. ‘

{ do hereby certify thai the

& complete record of fhe prorzilings in
: .
i

the Exaiiner heaiing of, Cate 1 .
Y 16
heard by jne on e 9 ‘e .

] "[*»J{.{ e, Examiner \\\

"Oll Conservation Division
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Docket No, 4-80

Dockets Nos. 5-80 and 6-80 are tentatively set for February 27 and March 12, 1980, Applications fcr hearing
must be filed st least 22 days in edvance of hearing date.

DOCKET: -EXAMINER HEARING - WEDNESDAY - FEBRUARY 13, 1980

9 AM. - OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION CONFERENCE ROOM,
STATE LAND OFFICE BUILDING, SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

The fcllowing cases will be heard before Daniel S, Nutter, Examiner, or Richard L, Stamets, Alternate Examiner:

ALLOWABLE: (1) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1980, from fifteen prorated
pools in Lea, Eddy, and Chaves Counties, New Mexico.

(2) Consideration of the allowable production of gas for March, 1980, from four prorated
pools in San Juan, Rio Arviba, and Sandoval Counties, New Mexico.

{3} Consideration of purchaser's mominmecinns fou oho Shr ylal puaavs vegivuiug April 1, 130V,
for bath of the sbhave are

P
TIe

m

~m—-

TaSL 00U3: 1o the matter of the hearing called by the 0il Corservation Division on its own motion to permit
EPROC Associates, Hartford Accident and Indemnity Company, and all other interested parties to
appear and show cause why its Monsantc State H Well No. 1 lecated in Unit E of Section 2, Township
30 North, Range 16 West, San Juan County, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a
Division-approved plugging program,

CASE A787: (Continued from Jan

the approval of 12 non-standard prcoration units ranging in size from 261.51 acres to 334,24 acres
for 320-acre spaced pools, and 19 non-standard proration units ranging in size from 162,65 acres
to 207.57 acres for 160-acre spaced pools, all of the aforesaid units being in and resulting from
the irregular size and shape of Sections 1 thru 7 and 18, 19, 30, and 31, along the North and West
sides of Township 28 North, Range 3 West, Rio Arriba County.

CASE 6487: (Continued from January 3, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Application of El Paso Natural Gas Company for approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks a waiver of existing well-spacing r=quirements and <
finding that the drilling of its Shell E State Com Well No. 2 located ir Unit N of Section 6, Town—
ship 21 South, Range 36 East, Eumont Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexic., is necessary to effectively
and efficiently drain that portion of the proration unit whick cannot be so drained by the existing
well,

CASE 6804: Application of The Superior 0il Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its Bondurant
Federal Com Well Ne¢ , a Morrow test to be drilled 1980 feet from the South line and 660 feet from
the East line of Section 1, Township 19 South, Range 32 East, the S/2 of said Section 1 to be dedi-
cated to the well.

6767: (Continuved from January 16, 1980, Examiner Hearing’

T==—w Application of Alpha Twentr~One Productizn Clupaiy iut iwo non-standard gas proratlon unilts, unor-
thodox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the

‘ above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4

! of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 Easc, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to E1l Paso

: Natural Gas Company's Harrison Well No. 2, and also a 200-acre unit comprising the S$/2 N/2 and NE/4

MW/& of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet

£rom the North line and 560 feet from the Wesi iine of Section 27, Applicant further seeks a find-

ing that the drilling of the latter weli is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that

portion of zn existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

T P T )

p RAAUWINCL Ncal lux/
In the matter of the hearing called by the Oil Conservation Division on its own motion to counsider
1

N S Ve e U I~

U T I TR

CASE 6805: Application of Hondo 0il and Gas Company for an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County, New
Mexico. Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval for the unorthodox location of its
Federal 10 Weil No. 1, a Wolfcamp-Pennsylvanian test to be drilled 1550 feet from the North line
and 660 feet from the West linc =¥ Section 10, Township 18 South, Range 28 East, the W/2 of said
Section 10 to be dedicated to the well.

CASE 6B06: Application of Westall, Mask and Jennings for an exception to Order No. R-3221, Eddy County, New
Mexico., Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks an exceptir- to Order No. R-3221 to permit
disposal of produced brine into unlined surface pits adjacent to tank batteries in Sections 23, 24,
25, 26, 27, 34 and 35, Township 18 South, Range 3i East.



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

3 January 1980

EXAMINER HEARING

. T T — - " —— T — o s S T .~ __ S — W ——- ——n

IN THE MATTER OF:

Application of Alpha Twenty-One
Production Company for two non-
standard gas proration units, unor-
thodox well location, and approval
of infi?l drilling, Lea County, New
Mexico.

CASE
6767

et s et A A * et It Ao’ St

A e S —— T —— T — — " i . . — T ———— — T 0 —— - — — -

BEFORE: Richard L. Stamets

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANCES

For the 0il Conservation Ernest L. Padilla, Esq.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




MR. STAMETS5: Call next Case 6767,

MR. PADILLA: Application of Alpha
Twenty-one Production Company for two non-standard gas pro-
ration urnire, uncIriLOUGA welil location, and approval of infill
drillina. Lea County. New Mexico.

MR. STAMFTS: At the request of the
Applicant, this case will ke continued to the January 1l6th

Examiner Hearing.

(Hearing continued.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter,

DO HEREBY CUEKIITY ithauv the forannino and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the 0il Conservation Division was reported
hvy me: that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to the best of my ability

from my notes taken at the time of the hearing.

7 R
s \Né\.dA C2a.C.

Sally W. Boyd, C.S.R.

[ do hervy cariiy that the forenoing is
Q €O iein ranord of thg e s Tinas i

the Exaisiner hearing of oo Cc76 2

hegjd?-‘ rie on -3  is8c .
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Qll Conservaiion Oivicion
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IN THE MATTER OF:

CASE
6767

Application of Alpha ‘Twenty-One
Production Company for two non-
standard gas preration units, unor-
thodox well location, and approval
of infill drilling, Lea County, New
Mexico.

Mt et Vet e s N e Nt N N

BEFORE: Richard 1., Stanmets

TRANSCRIPT OF TEARING

For the 0il Conservation brnest I,. Padilla, Esg.
Division: Legal Counsel to the Divisicn

tate Land Office 3Bidc.

anta Ye, llew lezxico 87501
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Twenty-one Production (oregauy “or two 1on-standard gas pro-

ration units, unorthwdun woll LoCaiion. Tinl approvai i inili

drilline, Lea County, Iow 2oiCo, ]

pn, BmpMOTL: 0 PR oruae raquest ol otk 1

Applicant, this case will Le continesd o the January léth

(iiearing continusc.,)
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I, SALLY U, BOYD, » Certi ‘o Shortnand Reporier,

- DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the forecoing an’ sttached Transcript

EVRLARN

3 AT Hearine heforce the C11 Consorivalicn  1viiioun wab teporited
by me; that the saln transcript 1s & Iull, true, anda correct
-

record of the hearinc, prepared by re ¢ the kest of my ability

from my notes taken at the tire of the earina.

| do heresy certify ihaf the foressing is

K L
a compleie racord of the pracin.ings in
the "xariner hearing of Caza > ,

heard by me on I

, Examinar

Otli Conservaiion Livisidi




1
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
0Ol CONSCRVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
12 December 1979
EXAMINER HEARING
)
IN THE MATTER Or: )
)
Application of alpha Twerty-One } CASE
Production Company for two non- ) 6767
standard gas proration units, )
unorthodox well location, and )
approval of infill drilling, )
Lea County, New Mexico. )
)
BEFORE: Daniel S. Nutter
TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING
A PPEARA N CES
For the 0ii Conservaticon Ernest L. Padilla, Esqg.
pivision: Legal Counsel for the Division
State Land Office Bldg.

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

For the Applicant: Ww. F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A.

Jefferson Place

Santa Fe, New Mexico 37501




MR, NUTTER: We'll call next Case Number

6767.

MR. PADILLA: Application of Alpha T™wenty-

mpany foxr twWO non—standard gas proration units,
Lea

one production Co
111 arilling,

~f inf

__+hadox well jocation: and approval of

11 -

New MexicCoO-
plpha Twenty-—

County
MR. CARR: Mx. fExaminer .

o the Examiner Hearing

Cne requests that this case be continued t
or January 3rd, 1980.

MR. WUTTER: And
¢ in this case,

ve to

scheduled £
1 believe we ha

don't we?

rection tO the advertisemen

MR. CARR:

t case is

nake a corxr
1i=sve the firs

1 be

correctly advertised.
roxr in the next one.

There 1S an exr
MR. NUTTER: Okay- Case umber 6767

r Hearing scheduled to be held

will be continued to the Examine

e at g:C0 o'clock a- m.

al this same plac

(dearing concluded.)
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REPORTER'S CERTIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, & Certified Shorthand Reporter

DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing and attached Transcript

of Hearing crc the 0il1 Conservation Division was reported

necrint is a full, true, and correct

Cu
cr
=
E)

by me; that the saili

- Lad To w Tem o wmd
recora Ul wias alara

]

<Q&S\A W RBeud Ca s,

Sally Y. Boyd, CJS.R.

ared by me +n rhe hest of mv ability.
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)

™ THE MATTER OF: )
Anplication of 2lpha Twenty-—One CASE
production Company fop two non- 6767

i
)
)
standard gas proration units, )
unorthodox‘well location, and }
approval of infill drilling, )]
Lea County, —éw lexico. )

)
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BEFORE: paniel S. Mutter

TRAWSCRIYS oF HERRIVG

For the 0il ~nnzervation ornest L. padilla, Esqg.
pivision: Legal connsel for the DPivision
gtate Land office Bldg.
gznta Fe, New Mexico 37501
for the rpplicant: v, F. cCarr, Esc.

CAMPERLZLL & BLACK P. A.

Jeffereon Place

canta Fe, eV vaxico 375

]—u
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TLOTTTTTUR s '1l 2all next Cage Number
87¢7.
MR, PARIRIA:  Apnnlication of Alnha Twenty-
One Production Company for &wr non-standard cas proration units,
unorthodox well location, an? annrewv~l of infill Arilline, Lea

County, riew Huexico.

One reguests that this ~asz he continued to the Examiner Hearing
gscheduled for January "rd, 1989,
»D . ITITTER: And I believe we have to
make a correction toc the 22vertisement in this cage. don't we?
YR, CARN: T balisve the first case is
correctly advertised.
There is an errcr in the next one,
MR, NUTTER: Ckay. Cease Number 6767
will be continued to the Exaniner flearing scheduled to ba held

at this same place &t $:00 o'clock a. m. January 3, 1980.

{nearing concluded.)



REPORTER'S CEPIIFICATE

I, SALLY W. BOYD, a Certified Shorthand Reporter
DO HEREBY CERTIFY tuat the fereagoing and attached Transcript
of Hearing before the Cil Conservation Iivision was reportea
by me; that the said transcript is a full, true, and correct

record of the hearing, prepared by me to thue Lost ofF myv ability.

s s

Sally V. Boyd, C.5.R.

| do hereby coritfy thet the forannh

Vel smemn oo o0 e vl LT
a complete rooma o0 LU
the Exdarinoe Lo, oo of et O ‘w
heard by ine on LZ#J‘ { Qn.
= Examiner
OiMConservaricn Division



Page 2 of 2 .
Exawminer Hearing - Wednesday - January 16, 1980 Docket No. 2-80

CASE 6795: Application of Torreon 0il Company for a waterflood project, Sandoval County, Rew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-~-styled cause, sceks authority to institute a waterflood project in the San
Luils~Mesaverde 01l Pool by the injection of water intc the Mcnafce formation through its San Luis
Fed. Wells Nos, 1 and 2, located inm Unit K of Section 21, Township 18 South, Range 3 Eaat, Appli-
cant further seeks an administrative procedure for approval of additional producing and injection

wells at unorthodox locations in said project.

CASE 6608: (Reopened and Readvertised)

In the matter of Case 6608 being reopened pursuant to the provisions of Order No. R-6088 which
order rreated the Graua Ridge-wWolicamp Pool with temporary special rules and regulations with pro-
vigions for 160-acre spacing. All interested parties may appear and show cause whether the Grama
Ridge-Wolfcamp Pool is in fact an oil reservoir or a pas reservoir, and if it is an o1} reservoir.
show cause why the Grama Ridge-Wolfcamp Pocl should not be developed on less than 160-acre spacing
units,

CASE 6771: (Continued from January 3, 1980. Examinar Henrin~d

Application of Getty 0il Ccmpany for a non-standard gas proration unit, Lea County, New Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, sceks approval of a l60-acre non-standard gas proratioa unit
comprising the E/2 SW/4 of Saction 31, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, and the NW/4 NE/4 and RE/4
NW/& of Section 6, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to a well to
be drilled at a standard location thereon.

4”’6;;;*;;;;; {Continded from Jjanuary 3, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

““mmw. Application of Alpha Tweuty-One Production Company for two non-standard gas proration units, unor-
thodox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea County, New Mexico, Applicant, in the
above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising the NW/4 NW/4
of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be dedicated to El Paso
Natural Gas Company's Harrison Well No. 2, and also a 200-acre unit comprising the $/2 N/2 and NE/4
NW/4 of said Section 27 to be dedicated to a well to be driiled at an unorthodox location 1980 feet
from the North line and 560 feet from the West line of Section 27. Applicant further seeks a find-
ing that the drilliing of the latter well is necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that
portion of an existing proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.




Page 3 of 7
Examiner ilearing - Wednesday ~ Decenber 12, 1979 Docket No. 45-79

CASE 6766: Application of Supron Encrgy Corporation for two non~standard pas proration units, San Juan County,
New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-stvled cause, seeks approval of two non~standard gas proration
units, the first belng 192,97 acres comprising the VW/2 of Section 7, Township 28 North, Range 10 West,
and the E/2 E/2 of Section 12, Township 28 Morth, Range 11 West, for the Fruitland, Pictured Cliffs
and Chacra formations, and the second being 190.89 acres ~omprising the W/? and W/2 E/2 of sald Sec-

! : tion 1Z for the Fruitland formation only, both units to be dedicated to wells to be drilled ai

; siaidard lacations thereon,

; CASE 6700: (Reopenad and Readvertiseqd)

= i Application of Doyle Hartman to reopen Case No. 6700, Lea County, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
- ; styled cause, seeks the reopening of Case No. 6700, heard October 17, 1979, to amecnd the original
i unorthodox well locatzion 231Q fast from the North line and 330 feet from the West line of Section 29,
Township 25 Scuth, Range 37 East, to a new unorthodox lovcatisn 1870 feet from the North line and 280
-, feet from the West line of said Section 29. All other aspects of Case No, 6700 wouid remain the same,

pe

e H n,»”">éﬁSE 6767: Application of Alpha Tweniy-2u2 Production Company for two non-standard gas proration units, unortho~
- A

S ; dox well location, and approval of infill drilling, Lea Countyv, New Mexico. Applicant, in the above-
Tt Btyled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard proration unit comprising ihe NW/a NU/4 of
Saction 27, Tuwashis 28 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, o De dedicaled to El Paso Natural Gaso
Company's Harrison Well No. 2, and aiso « 2C0 2-~ve unit compricing the $/2 N/2 and NE/4 NW/&4 of said
Section 27 to be dudicated to a well to be drilled at an unurthodux ivootion 1930 feet from the North
line and 560 feet from the West line of Section 27. Applicant further seeks a finding that tne 421

ling of the latter well {s necessary to effectively and efficiently drain that portion of an existing
proration unit which cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 6768: Application of Alpha Twenty-One Froduciican Company for two non-~standard gas proration units, compul-
sory pcoling, unorthodox well location, and approval of infiiil driililiag, leo2 County, MNew Mexico.
Applicant, in the above-styled cause, seeks approval of a 40-acre non-standard gas proration unit
comprising the SW/4 SW/4 of Section 21, Township 24 South, Range 37 East, Jalmat Gas Pool, to be
dedicated to the El Paso Natural Gas Company Shell Black Welil No. 2, Applicant alsoc seeks an order
pooling all mineral interests in the Jalmat Gas Pool underlying the E/2 SW/4 and NW/4 SE/4 of said
Section 21 to form a 120-acre non-standard gas proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled
at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the South line and 1650 feet from the West line of said Sec~
tion 21. Also to be considered will be the cost of drflling and completing sald well and the alloca-
tion of the cost thereof as well as actual operaring costs and charges for supervision. Also to be
considered will be the designation of applicant as cperator of the well and a charge for risk in-
volved in drilling said well. Applicant further seeks a finding that the drilling of said well is
necessary to etfectively aud efficiently drain that portion of the existing proratior unit which
cannot be so drained by the existing well.

CASE 66

Ut
[~1}
we

{Conrinved from October 2, 1979, Examiner Hearing)

In the matter of the hearing called by the 011 Consexrvaticn Division on irs own motion to permit
Energy 011 & Gas Corp., The Travelers Indemnity Co., and all other interested pariicc to appear and
show cause why the Sadler Well No, 1 located in Unit I of Section 3, Township 24 North, Range 29
East, Union County, New Mexico, should not be plugged and abandoned in accordance with a Division-
approved plugging program.

CASE 6769: 1In the matter of the hearing called by the 01l Conservation Division on its own motion for an order
cacating, reclassifying, and extending certain pools in Chaves, Eddy, Lea, and Roosevelt Counties,
New Mexico:

{(a) CREATE a new pool in Lea County, New Mexlco, classified as a gas pool for rowricw production and
designated as the West Double X-Morrow Gas Pool. The discovery well is Union 04l Company of Cali-
fornia Paduca Federal Well No. 1 located im Unit G of Section 30, Township 24 South, Range 32 East,

g

Nrgie S2id pool wrould comprise:

TOWRSHIF 24 SOUTH, RANGE 32 EAST, Nnrd
Section 30: E/2

(b) CREATE a new pool in Eddy County, New Mexico, classified as a gas pool for Atoka production and
designated as the Dublin Ranch-Atoka Gas Pool. The discovery well is J. C. Barnes Little Squaw Com
Well MNo. 2 iocated in Unit N of Section 27, Township 22 South, Range 28 East, NMPM. Said pool would
compi {se:

- [N
TUNNSTH L ee SCUTY

Section 27: §/2

1 DANCE 28 FAST. wurM
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WiLLIAM F. CARR

SANTA FE
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Mr.
0il

Re:

cc:

P A R, CAa
UL CALDWELL TELEPHONE (S0%) 988-442!

November 21, 1979

Joe D. Ramey

Division Director

Conservation Division

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
> o~ . n - NNADO
rost VilLice DUX cuou

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Application of Alpha Twenty One Producticn
Company for Approval of an Unorthodox Gas

Well Location, Two Non-Standard Proration

Units and Approval of Infill Drilling, Lea
County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Ramey:

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Alpha Twenty
One Production Company in the above-referenced matter.

The applicant requests that this matter be included on the
docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held on
December 12, 1979.

V?E}:truly yoggsgﬁ’
\ZDAMCB? WK\

William F. Carr

WFC:1lr

Enclosures

Mr. Tom Phipps
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THE
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»

QOIL CONSERVATION DIVISIOL
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF

ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY

FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNGRTHOUOX GAS

WELL LOCATION, TWO NON-STANDARD CASE [ >¢ >

PRORATION UNITS AND APPRCVAL CF o
INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO.

APPLICATION

Comes now, ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY, by and

through its undersigned attorneys, and applies to the New

gas well location, two non-standard gas proration units, and
for approval of infill drilling, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, and in support of its application states:

1. E1 Paso Natural Gas Compzany is the operator of the
NW/4 of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, which is dedicated to
its Harrison Nc. 2 Well located in the NW/4 NW/4 of

said Section 27.

2. Applicant has received a farmout from El1 Paso Hatural

Gae Company Of Luhe NE/4 Nw/4 and the S/2 N/2 of said

Section 27.

3. Applicant seeks the establishment of two non-stanuard

gas proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool; one comprising§

the NW/4 NW/4 of said Section 27 as a new forty acre
proration unit to be dedicatzd to El1 Paso Natural Gas

Company's Harrison No. 2 Well and the other comprising

1
{
4
i
4



the NE/4 NW/4 and the S/2 N/2 of said Scction 27 as a new
two hundred acre proration unit to be dedicated to the

El Paso Beverly Federal No. 1 Well to be drilied by
appliicant at an unorthodox location 1980 feet from the
North line and 560 feet from the West line of said

Section 27.

4. The proposed well will be drilled into the same
roration and spacing unit presently dedicated to the

Harrison No. 2 Well.

5. Applicant seeks a determinaticn puirsuant to the F.E.R.J.

Rules, Part 271.305 that the proposed well is necessary

to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the
Jalmat Gas Pool covered by the proposed proration units
which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by

any existing well within the proration unit and will offer

evidence in support of that determination.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that this

matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the

m

Division's duly appointed examiners and that after notice and
hearing 25 reguired by law, the Division enter its order approv-

ing the application.

Respectfully submitted,

CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

BYMC%&VL
William F. Carr o

Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Atterneys for Applicant
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| BEFORE THE Svry o
/ OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
| NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENFRGY AND MINERALS

. IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION GF
' ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY
. FOR APPROVAL OF AN UNORTHODOX GAS
| WELL LOCATION, TWO NON-STANDARD CASE (. D(>
| PRORATION UNITS AND APPROVAL OF
- INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW
i | MEXICO.

\PPT.ICATION !

| Comes now, ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY, by and

? through its undersigned attorneys, and applies to the New

i Mexico 0il Conservation Division for approval of an unorthodox

i gas well location, two non-standard gas proration units, and
for approval of infill drilling, Jalmat Gas Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, and in support of its application states:

1. E1l Paso Natural Gas Company is the operator of the

NW/4 of Section 27, Township 25 South, Range 37 East,
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f its Harrison No. 2 Well located in the NW/4 WW/4 of

said Section 27.
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Gas Company of the NE/4 NW/4 and the S/2 N/2 of said f

Section 27.

: 3. Applicant seeks the establishment ovf two non-standard
! gas proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool; one comprising
the NW/4 NW/4 of said Section 27 as a new forty acre
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Company's Harrison No. 2 Well and the other comprising ;




and the s/2 N/2 of said Sectiq-n
tWC hundred acre Proration unijt to be

|
|
i
the NE/4 Nw/s - ,
El Paso Beverly Federal No. I

Section 27.

ﬁ 4. The proposed wel
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iuly the Sama
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: ? Pluration ang Spacin -=~Taied TO the
o |
Harrison No. 2 Well.
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WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully reque

S that thig [
Matter be set for hearing hef

tlie Commission Or one of the

Division's duly appointed eXaminer

e ¢
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8 and that after nNotice ang

hearing as required by law, the Division enter itg order approv-

3
I ‘
ing the anplicars on

o)

Respectfully S1

CAMPBELL AND BLACK P.A.

Carr
Post Office Box 2208
’ Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
|
{

Attorneys for Applicant
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REFORE THE
o1l CONSERVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTNENT oF ENERGY ANRD MINERALS
IN THE MATTER oF THE APPLICATTON OF

ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANY
FOR APPROVAL QF AN UNORTHODOX GAS

WELL 1LOCATION, TWO NON—STANDARD CASE _ ¢ T

PRORATION UNITS AND APPROVAL oF
INFILL DRILLING, LEA COUNTY, NEW
MEXLCO.

ArthCAficﬂ

Comes TCY, ALPHA TWENTY ONE PRODUCTION COMPANT , by and
through its unde::igned attorneys, and applies to the New
Mexico 0il Conservation pivision for approval of an unorthodox
gas well location, two non-scandard gas proration units, and

for approval of infill drilling, Jalmat Gat Pool, Lea County,

New Mexico, and in support of its application states:

1. El Paso Natural Gas Ccmpany is the operator of the
NW/& of gection 27, TownshiP 25 gouth, Range 37 East,
WM. P.M., Lea County, New Mexico, which 18 dedicated to
its Harrison No. 2 Well jocated 1n the NW/& NW/& of

said gection 27.

~

Gas Company of the NE/& ﬁWZ} and the g/2 W/2 of said

gection 217.

3. Applicant seeks the establishment of two non-standard

Annlicant has received 3 farmout from E1 Paso Natural

e

e

|
!
‘\

gas proration units in the Jalmat Gas Pool; one comprising

the NW/& Nwj4 of said Section 27 as a new forty acre
proration unit to be dedicated to E1 Yaso© Natural Gas

Company‘s Harrison No. 2 Well and the cther comprising
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i
the NE/& Nw/ 4 an .d the S/2 Nf2 of said Section 27 as a new \

two hundred acre proration unit to be dedicated to the
El Paso Beverly Federal No. 1 Well to be .rilled by
applicant at an umorthodox location 1980 feet from the

North line and 560 teet £rom rthe We st line of said \

o et

Section 27.

4. The proposed well will be drilled inte the same

i}

roratrion and spacing unit presentl dedicated toO the

l.‘:

Harrison No. 2 Well.

\

1

1

5. Applicant seeks a determination pursuant iv the F.EB d.

Rules, Fart 271.305 that the proposed well is necessary

to effectively and efficiently drain a portion of the

Jalmat Gas Pool covered by the proposed proraticn units \
which cannot be effectively and efficiently drained by
any existing well within the proration unit and will offer

evidence in support of that determinatior.

WHEREFORE, applicant respectfully requests that

r

hi

n

Lr&

matter be set for hearing before the Commission or one of the \
pivision's duly appointed examiners and that after notice and
hearing as required by law, the Division enter its order approv-

ing the application.

CAMPRELL AND BLACK, ?(A'

Respectfully gubmitted, \
1

~ carr
flce Rox 2208
a Fe, New Mexico 37501
Att torne ys for Applicant
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DRAFT

dr/

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING
CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

"I T Yyr v
CONSIDIRING:

APPLICATICN OF ALPLA TWENTY-ONE
PRODUCTION COMPANY FOR TWO NON-
STANDARD Geas PRORATION UNITS,
UNORTHODOX WELL LOCATION, AND

APPROVAL OF INFILL DRILLING, LEA

COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

ORDER QF THE

AND HINFHALS DEFARTHENT

Order No.

BY TRE DIVISION:

‘this canee c2mc on fur hearing at 9 a.m. on

6767

R~

[ LKE

19 80 , at Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examisz

NOW, on this day of
Sirector, having considered the record and the recommendations of

the Examiner, and being fully advised in the premises,

FINDS:

That the applicant'’s regquest for dismissal should be granted.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

That Case No. 6767

March

Richaré L. S taméts

, the Division

DONE at Santa Fe, New Mexico, on the day and year hereinabove!

designated,

is hereby dismissed.
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